D)

I

I1I.

Iv.

VL

VII.

) summit pp

N

SUMMIT COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING AND
COMBINED WORK SESSION/REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

Thursday, January 22, 2015
Administrative Board Room
5:00 p.m.

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

INTRODUCTION OF NEW BOARD MEMBER — DR. JENNIFER DWYER
CALL TO ORDER — 2015 ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

A. PROPOSED: PRESIDENT
VICE PRESIDENT
SECRETARY
B. NOMINATIONS FROM THE FLOOR
C. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

ASSIGNMENT OF BOARD MEMBERS TO BOARD COMMITTEE
A. PROPOSED: ETHICS COMMITTEE

ASSIGNMENT OF BOARD MEMBERS TO SUPERINTENDENT COMMITTEES

A. PROPOSED: FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
HR/LR COMMITTEE
SERVICES & SUPPORTS COMMITTEE
BOARD MEMBER DECLARATIONS AND CODE OF ETHICS AND CONDUCT

ADJOURN ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

Page 1 of 3



summit pp
Q& u Page 2 of 3

WORK SESSION

DISCUSSION ONLY ITEMS
L CENTER FOR MARKETING AND OPINION RESEARCH (CMOR) CONTRACT

ACTION ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION DISCUSSED PREVIOUSLY
II.  SUMMIT DD 2015 OPERATING PLAN

NEW ACTION ITEM FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION
ITII. DECEMBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IV.  OHIO ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY BOARDS OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES (OACB)
2015 MEMBERSHIP DUES



/\

_-‘i'\
N
L

VL

VIL

VIIL.

IX.

summit pp

Ueveiopmantor Digabsties koo

BOARD MEETING

CALL TO ORDER
CAUCUS - BOARD MEMBERS: ADDITIONAL AGENDA ITEMS

CAUCUS — SUPERINTENDENT
PUBLIC COMMENT

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. DECEMBER 18, 2014 (combined Work Session/Regular Meeting)

BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
1. SUMMIT DD 2015 OPERATING PLAN

2. DECEMBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. OTHER

1, OHIO ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY BOARDS OF DEVELOPMENTAL
DISABILITIES (OACB) 2015 MEMBERSHIP DUES

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
A. CENSUS INFORMATICN
B. FOURTH QUARTER 2014 MUI REPORT

C. 2014 YEAR-END OPERATING PLAN RESULTS

PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS

ADJOURN



—_—

DOPIUWOYD SoIU)T

2spIwwod Y1/4H
oajlwwo) spoddng g saaaleg —
2aIWIWOY seljiioey @ eoueul{ ~ X

SLog/g/L

Juspusjuuedng juejsissy / Juspusjusdng 1104

PIABQ O ailiig

:sleQ)

:Ag peniwang

Attachment #1

"$aInsesw Jojeo|puy|
8107 [euojeN o} ubjie |Im pue siepincid Jo ssoljoeld ssaulsng pue ucnoejsHEs
aInsesw |m Aeains ay| “sueplaoid Q0Z INOGE 0} JUSS eq [IM Jey) suonsenb oz

-Gl Yim AsAuns peseq-gem e sepnjoul Yoiym ‘0G.'v$ AeAaIns uonoejsies JeplAold =

"Japinoid Aq pue soydelBowsp Ag pojebaibbe

's)nsal Jo sisAjeue pajiejep e sepnjoul Jey) pepiaoid aq [ Jodss Apeuenb

e ‘0S| "JeaA }se| pue ‘sjep 0} Jeak ‘YIUOLW JuaLnD au; 104 S}nsal Buipinoad

‘pjeoqysep ejep sull-uo ue Buisn pelodes aq |im ejeq oGl 03 dn ‘Yuow

Yoes pajajdwios Ajlenjoe SASAINS JO Jaquunu ey Joj pabieys aq fjim gg Hwwng

"seaie A9 Ul uoloe)sies einseal o) Buesw 4| [enuue ay) Jeye pealas suosiad

Yim smeiatolul soke) 0] 808} HoYS G/ pue sueipsendsjuated yim sAeauns auoyd

Hoys g o} dn sjejdwo |iIm HOWD Jeek ay) Inoybinoiy} ejep uonoeisies suul-jes)
Bujpinoid ‘001 ‘Ge$ 01 dn Hoded Asenb pue pseoqusep UORJBISHES AJUO  ©

‘aie sediales au) 10} sajonp “Al9jeiedas pejonb pue o) paloenuod
a4 [{IM pue pazifn usym PadsioAul 9q ||Im seonSg “papesu se Buiddew eyep pue
sdnoib snooy ‘Aenins Japinoid ‘ASAINS UOKOBISIES AYIIOW SpNIoUl G LOg Ul seoaieg

ssaooud Buiuued
olbajel)s |enuue
ay; 0] indu) ue

Se pepoau si eje(]

‘s|eob ue|d abuey

Buo Buiasiyoe ‘spaau
spJemo) ssaiboud yoseosal
‘aoud sojeolput 8109 [EUONEN S,GAOJ 40} 901042 JO UL 4OIBSSAI BY} S HOIND s fousby au pue
"PBAISS SIENPIAIDUI UIIM SMBIAISIU) 90} 0} 208} 8)ajdod 0) pepasu Buuies; Jonpuod pUE Seale 8dIAI8S Buikerins
PING3 JapiAoid JaL)0 OU pUE Z1.0Z PUB 01.0Z Ul 80IAISS SIY) 40} ddY UE PIp Qg HWwng A&y uj sJewolsno 104 511
"SOHI(qesIp [ejuawdojeASp UM S|ENPIAIDUL LM SMOIAIB)UI 90BJ-0)-808) B1B}[I08} s}l JO UopoBySHES “NOND)
0} Bulules} pazyjeoeds sapiroid os|e HOWD °Soiousbe papunj-Ars] AUNoD puIwNg : oy .Ems_m AD yoseasay |
Il Jog jjod paseys e Sugonpuod ‘sjjod aAleIOqE||05 oy ;apIAcId 801n0S-9(0S B SI HOWD KioAoays joute | uouido pue
866 ©oUIs AUNoD pUIWNG '068°'06¢ poaoxe pleog syj ‘yoleasal Bunesyep
Ui sjied sale1oqe)i0o Bulionpuod usaq saey ssidiound s Auedwos ay | “suonnysul 0} jou junowe pue seans | 1o} isjusd
Dlwspeoe pue sJed Yesy ‘satouabe oiqnd ‘syyoid-uou o) suonnjos yoseesas | O} Ul JOIWD Yim ey} jo uohegsiuiupe ywm G102
[ Buipinosd ui Buizijeroads wuy YoJessas uojuido ojignd paseq oo ‘uonly ue st YOWD 10egQuoo sAolddy 8y} INOWYIIAA | 1O} JoenuUOD
L NOILYONIWNOOTY ¥0d4 V.LVA ONILIMODINS NOLLYGMIWHMOO2Y | NHIFIONOQ/INSSI doL |
180434 AUVINIRNS JldCl

S3LLINIAVSIA TVINIWJOTINIA 40 auvod ALNNOD LINNNS




—

sejIWILIOD SOIY}T
SSWWOD HTHH

ssplwwog spoddng @ seonneg — G1L02/9/1 ‘ekeq
a9jjlwwo) safloey @ soueul ~ X
Juapusjuuadng jJuesissy / Juspusjuledng 104 piaeq or eliig  :Ag peniwgng

"SPPIWILIOD SIPIDE] R IsURUI]
Aienuer ayj Aq jeacsdde 1oy papuswILIODddY

'19bpnq G10Z 8y} U pejedo|le 1€ pue 000'LSS 810} Spodloid Bujuieulsy v10z
Ul pasequinoua asam Asains uojoeysies Jepiaod pue ASAINs ALJUOLW SU JO) Spunyy

‘Aleannadiioo pajonb aq s pue pezign j s)soo

Jnoul Ajuo |im seointes esay] ‘ueld ebuey Buo] gLoz — 9102 8u} Jo} uoneledaid
ur sdnolb snooy g Ajsjewixo.idde ejaidwios o) joedxe apy “seeie oiydeiBoob

Aq sesuodsal jojd 0} sAaains ybnosyy palayieb eyep Aue Jo dew ejep sed ggz¢
pue sjuedionted g-g jo dnoib snooy Jed 0SZ'v$ ‘Pepasu se ‘sediales [eUOHIPPY

L

‘6661 souis

lod sy} ul pejedionred sey gg ywwng "uoisnioul Jo esue)dasoe pue Qg HWWING

10 Ajyiqeloaey pue Ajel|iwe; seinseaw pue obe Bunoa ase oym sjuepiseal Ajunor
Hwwng jo Aeains uojsenb-¢ | e sepnjoul yojym ‘'08Z°9L$ :llod eAneIOqR|IoD GLOZ  *

LA0JdFN AUVIRIINS Did0L

senijiqesiq [ejuswdojoas(] Jo preog Jwwng Jo AJunoy




luote for Services: Summit DD

Monthly Dashboard Service Satisfaction Survey with Quarterly Report

The purpose the Satisfaction Dashboard Survey is to gather general satisfaction data throughout
the year. CMOR will conduct up to 75 surveys to measure satisfaction each month. The surveys
would be conducted over the phone with parents and guardians and in person for individuals and
would contain approximately 10-12 questions (key satisfaction measures). As part of the survey,
CMOR will collect email addresses so that future administrations can be completed by email.

Individuals & Parents/guardians of adults receiving services and individuals receiving services will
be randomly selected and interviewed after their ISP team meeting. The timeframe for when
parents and guardians of children receiving El or Childcare services has yet to be decided. Each
month, Summit DD will provide a list to CMOR of the individuals/parents and guardians that are
eligible to be interviewed that month.

The results of the survey will be reported using an on-line data dashboard. Results will be reported
for the following time periods:

v’ The Current Month

v’ The Past 3 Months

v’ The Past 6 Months

QUOTE FDR SERVICES- SERVICE SATISFACTION STUDY

. .. Compietesper
Monthiy set up fee (including survey design) $250
Survey Administratlon-parents/guardians, $9.00 each $675
_Sl;vey Administration-individuals, $20.00 each $1,500
Data Analysis and Report- B $500

MAX TOTAL (per month) $2,925

MAX TOTAL [12 months) 535,100

Summit County Collaborative Poll

Total # of questions Cost per Question Total Cost

| $16250 |

Questions Propased l 13 $1,250

e ok, - o e o . 4 B s pRR Rz O

Prepared by the Center for Marketing and Opinion Research, quote valid for 2015 only



er Satisfaction Survey

Summit DD would like to measure the level of satisfaction that providers have with Summit DD
and identify areas in which the Board can improve, As such, CMOR recommends conducting a web
survey of providers.

Research Plan: All providers will be sent an email invitation to participate in the survey
containing a code to be used to access the survey. It is recommended that a
communication about the upcoming survey request be sent via email by Summit DD a
week prior to CMOR administering the survey. This will act as both a notification and an
encouragement to complete. Two additional follow up invitations will be sent via email,
encouraging those who have not participated to do so.

Survey Instrument: The questionnaire will be administered via the web and will be
designed by CMOR in collaboration with Summit DD staff. The survey will contain 15-20
questions.

Deliverables: Once Data Collection is complete, the professional staff at CMOR will code
all open ended responses and clean the final dataset. At the conclusion of the project, the
following will be delivered to Summit DD: An executive summary style report, including
data tables and graphs and a final cleaned data set. Professional staff at CMOR will also be
available to do presentations of the survey results as requested.

PROVIDER SATISFACTION SURVEY

Questionnaire Design $750
Administration of Survey 82,750
Data Analysis & Report $1,250

Total 54,750

Prepared by the Center for Marketing and Opinion Research, quote valid for 2015 only



oider Focus Groups

CMOR will mail an information packet with session details a week before each focus group
including a letter reiterating the purpose of the session for which they have been
recruited. The day before each focus group, a CMOR representative can contact each
participant to ensure that they have received their packet of information as well as to
remind them of the upcoming session. At the end of the study, CMOR will provide a video

il conduct a focus group study for Summit DD to gather perceptions and opinions
of key stakeholder groups. Focus Group sessions will be held at CMOR and wiil last
approximately 90 minutes. Some participants will be given a $50-$75 incentive for
participating while others will be provided lunch. CMOR, in collaboration with
representatives from Summit DD, will develop the discussion guides. The focus groups will
be moderated by CMOR. CMOR will secure participant releases and hand out incentives.

file of the sessions and a report with key findings across populations.

BUDGET PROPOSAL — PER GROUP OF 6-8 PARTICIPANTS

Facility/Recording $400
Moderator/Discussion Guides $500
Recruitment $1950
Supplies, Lunch/Refreshments & Incentives $900
Videos and Report $500 |

TOTAL 54,250

2015 Timeline

Quarter 1 Satisfaction Report

By May 8'"

Quarter 2 Satisfaction Report

By August 7'

Quarter 3 Satisfaction Report

By November 6%

Quarter 4 >atisfaction Report

By February 5™ 2016

Summit Poll

Data collection in Feb/March Report in April

Provider Satisfaction

Data collection in May, Report in June

Key Stakeholder Focus Groups

As requested

Key Stakehclder Report

As requested

Prepared by the Center for Marketing and Opinion Research, quote valid for 2015 only



SapIuWo] Y1/ 4H
S8jlwwoy spoddng g seoineg — X
SBUUILIOD sallijioe R aoueUId ~ X
Juspusjuuadng juelsissy 7 juapusjuuadng — - 104

v1L02/8/21L ‘eleQ

piAEQ 3liig

:Ag papiugng

‘sejlioud ssousby oy o) subije yiom J1sy) Moy pue)sIapun

#ess e jey) Buunsus ‘sjeob eakojdwe pue esie fenpipul o} sjeob
ue|d Bunesedo speosed o) Jsisse |im ssaoosd meu 8] "ssaooid ayy
ejewolne o} ‘deugmainey ‘wWajsAs peseq-qam e jJuswsidwi pue o0}
uoljenjeAs eoueulopad JURLNG S)l MBIASY |IM (I Huwng “wesAs
Peseqg-qam e juswsjdwi pue ssacosd uolenjeas eoueuopad ajepdn
[opow Buiyoeos e Buisn uonisuel siy) ybnouy; seljiwe} djay

v 1ey) ueld Ajiwey e s)eed (|Im pUe SOOIAIeS POpUSIXS 10§ BLSJLD
dojeaap |im gQ Hwiwng “xis ebe o) a01A19s uonusAIs|U| Apes puedx3
"2iejlom pue yjleay Buunsus s|lym |enplalpul yoes Jo spasu

pue sjuem sy; pue Joj juelodwi ‘o) Jueuodw st JEYM UO SBSN0)
J}omawel) 4g| mau ay) seonoeld Buibisws Buiwueld passjued
-uos.tad uo spjing jey) uejd adieg [enplAlpu| peubisapal e 80NpoAU|
‘ueid oibsjesis 15114 JuswAojdwig ue dojeasg

"SYSU pue SeWoN0 ‘'SpaBU PUR SJUBM JI8Y] ‘S|enpIAIpUl

104 pue o} Juepodwi sl Jeym spnjoul [im pue pazign Buieq Auauno
SJe Jey} sjuswssasse o|di)nw sy soe|das |jIm JUBSLUSSISSE SIY | "Sa|nJ
(SWD) sadwusg predipsjy 10} J8jusy) pue ‘Jsii4 Juswhoidwy ‘yss
8y} Jo sjustuesinbai sy sjesLu Jey) Juswssasse ojbuls e Juswajdwi
Il Juewiptedsp uolesiuupy Hoddng pue aoineg S,qQ NWNS

Attachment #2

‘8pnul SaAReNIU| §1.0Z Mau o siyBiyBiH

"Saljiuej pue sjenpialpu) 0] AaAins Ajyjuow e
ybnouy Bujuueld so1AIes pue UOISNBUI ‘9210UD JO} SBLWOIN0 ainsea|y

"19Z'y jo |ejo) B
Joj ‘s|doad | Aq spoddns sjenpiaipul Jo Jequinu [e)0) ey} Buisealou|

‘epnjoul uejd sy Jo seINsesW PIEOGYSEP Y} Ul PAYHRUSP] SSWONO ‘GLOZ Ul

abues-Buol Jno ysiidwosoe o) Jesk Bujwoos 8] Ul saAlenul 8y} pue sau

‘s|eoB
nseaw

sy} sybiyBiy ueld Bugeiedo |enuue ay; ‘uelg abuey BuoT ay} ui payyuapi
93Us||80x7 JO JBflid YoeS Jo4  "UOISIA S)| SASIYOR pue UOISSI S ysidwoooe

"ue|d

abuey HuoT G1L0zZ —
€102 @4} 0} ubije jey
BABILOE 0] SaAlRlIUI

ue|d Bunesadp

'™ aQ Nwwng moy Joj yyomeweyy sy} sepiroid ueld Bugessdo 510z oyl ueld m>o._a.am pleog pue sjeob Apmuepi | SL0Z
© - NOILLVONIWWOOTY d04 YiV( ONILYOddNS - > | NOILVAONIWWOIZN NAIINOD/ANSSI |+ DJIdOL - -
130d3d AMVYINIANS J1dOL

sallijigesiq [eyuewdojeaan Jo pieog AUnoD Jwwng




SSPIWWOD H1/dH
aapiwwo) suoddng ¥ seoeg — X vl02/a/zL eyeq
seiwio) sajIoe g souBUl{ X

Juspusjuuedng juelsissy / Juspusjuusdng e o piAeq al|jig :Ag psnyiwgng

‘seapiluwo) spoddng @ sadiAleg
pue seijijide @ edueuly Joquedaq ey Aq |[eacsdde Jo} papuswiIodsy

‘L1 Joqwiase( uo pjay sem Buuesy aqndg ayL

"JUSWISSSSSE JBY) UO paseq
Suojjepusiwiwodal axew pue we.boid Jasjunjoa e 1o seniunuoddo
pue spesu ay} az{leue |m gQ ywwng “swesBoud Josjunion aleneay e

"spoddns Qg jwwng sjenpiaipul

jo Ajunwiwoo ay) o} s1apiaoid Bunoeuuoco pue ‘Bujuiey sapircid

‘douejsisse |eoluyos) ‘Buipseog-uo Japiroid ‘sysod Buus)sy Jepiacid

Buidojaaap apnjour |m Jey) uoneso| [enusd suo ojut poddns Japiaoid
suljwesys |Im QQ Nwwng “saoiales poddns Jepiaoid aoueyug e

LHOd3H AUVINNNS D1dOL

soljljigesiq |ejuswdolaaan jo pieog AJUnoy) JLWNg




Summit County Developmental Disabilities
Board

2015 Draft Operating Plan

Y summit pp

Deveigpmento! Dizabitlies Boors 1-330-634-8000 | summitdd.org




2013 — 2015 Long Range Plan

The 2013 - 2015 Long Range Plan establishes
the vision, goals, and objectives for Summit DD
to meet the needs of individuals served and their
families. The plan is developed by the Board,
based on input from individuals served,
parents/guardians, caregivers, service providers,
staff, representatives of community-affiliated
groups/agencies, and staff.

Each year the plan is in effect, an Annual
Operating Plan establishes specific outcomes to
be achieved during that year, within Board
budget priorities and available resources. The
Board monitors the implementation of the Long
Range Plan through detailed quarterly reports of
the Annual Operating Plan.

Mission: To offer a lifetime of services and
supports to eligible individuals and families that
enable people with developmental disabilities to
work, live, and learn as equal citizens in their
communities.

Vision: Summit DD is the primary community
force to ensure people with disabilities receive
the highest quality of services and supports; that
our communities are ones which support and
embrace every individual, regardless of
disability; and that each eligible person is
provided the opportunity to achieve his/her full
potential.

Core Values: Person Served First, Customer
Service, Diversity, Accountability, Objectivity,
and Innovation.

Pillars of Excellence: Quality Services for
Persons Served, Customer Satisfaction,
Employee Engagement, Provider Collaboration,
Sustainability, and Citizenship.

Philosophy: We envision an Agency where the
notion of “persons served” moves BEYOND the
direct recipients of services to include all
community stakeholders who benefit from the
Board’s involvement. The work we do positively
impacts more than half a million citizens of
Summit County.

We envision a community in which persons,
regardless of disability status, are supported and
embraced by their entire community of family,
friends, neighbors, and employers, to the degree
that they are truly identified first as members of
a community rather than as members of a
population of people living with disabilities. The
Board has set their sights BEYOND “people
first”, to “citizens of their community first”
where persons are happy as a result of their own
accomplishments rather than as a result of the
context in which the accomplishments are
achieved.

We envision a system in which Summit DD
stands out as transformative in its demonstration
of progressive approaches to solve systemic
challenges. The notion of excellence is moved
BEYOND the context of quality of services to
the context of system evolution.



Pillar I: Quality Services for Persons Served

This pillar demonstrates how Summit DD improves the quality of life for individuals with
developmental disabilities as an administrator of services, a provider of services, and through a
partnership with private providers in Summit County. Successful achievement of this pillar
means that each individual served receives individualized services driven by choice, are the best
fit for the individual, and are fully integrated into the community.

2013 - 2015 Objectives

1. Support persons served in the best-fit employment environment. Implement a.customized
employment process for high school graduates and adults to support all individuals who
want to work in the community.

2. Support an aging population of persons served with inclusive adult day programs and
volunteer opportunities in the communities where individuals live.

3. Collaborate with and support community-based environments for children, providing
opportunities for families to receive early intervention and child care services in the
communities they live. Identify additional supports that families need during transition
points.

4. Collaborate with community-based transportation providers to offer on demand transport
for persons served.

5. Tmprove and innovate services and programs with the development of advocacy groups
and community resources.

6. Implement an outcomes management system that focuses on quality of life outcomes for
individuals supported by Summit DD.

7. Connect individuals to quality residential supports to enjoy the full benefits of

community life.

2015 Key Indicators

Measure 2015 Target
Individuals Supported 4,261
% of adults working in the community 25%
Service Coordination Index (person served) TBD
Choice and Decision Making Index (person served) TBD
Community Connections Index (person served) TBD
Information and Planning Index (parents of adults) TBD
Information and Planning Index (parents of children) TBD
Choices Index (parents) TBD
Community Connections Index (parents) TBD

Summit DD, 2015 Annual Operating Plan ~ Draft (11/20/2014) 4




2015 Initiatives

Implement an assessment process to identify each individual's path to community empiloyment
Summit DD's Service and Support Administration department will implement a single assessment that
meets the requirements of the SSA, Employment First, and Center for Medicaid Services (CMS) rules.
This assessment will replace the multiple assessments that are currently being utilized and will inciude
what is important to and for individuals, their wants and needs, outcomes and risks. The assessment will
also identify where each person is on their path to employment. Each individual who has an Individual
Service Plan ({SP) will receive the new assessment in 2015,

Enhance the Discovery Process to promote community, integrated employment

Discovery is a person-centered planning approach where you begin with finding out who and what is
important to each individual, then infroducing them to a variety of environments to explore those interests,
In 2014, two providers completed Discovery training and began taking referrals, and an additional five
providers participated in training. In 2015, seven providers will be able to take Discovery referrals. The
added provider capacity will allow for graduates to participate in Discovery prior to selecting their day

program.

Build a Transition Framework that leads to individual community employment outcomes for youth
with developmental disabifities

The Transition Framework was developed with a team of stakeholders to provide a common approach for
transition planning and service delivery across systems that serve transitional Youth. The framework is
built on foundational elements that are person-centered, agency neutral, and outcome-focused. Summit
DD will develop and adopt the Transition Framework process, including tools that have been developed
for regions and individuals to facilitate planning and service delivery for effective Transition Flanning,

Develop an Employment First strategic plan

In 2014, Summit DD adopted an Employment First policy that states community, integrated employment
is the desired outcome for working age adults. In 2015, the Agency will develop and implement an
Employment First strategic plan that identifies a Mission and Vision for Summit County as it relates to
employment and develops strategies and goals for achieving that vision.

Redefine school-age support services to build relationships with famities

There are currently more than 1,000 students on Summit DD’s school-age registry. These are students
who are able to utilize Summit DD’s service coordination services. In 2015, Summit DD's will more
clearly define our role in these families’ lives that focuses on building relationships with families ang
schools, assisting with community integration, providing IEP support and assisfance, and connecting
families to community resources that are available.

Introduce a redesigned Individual Service Pian that builds on person-centered planning emerging
ractices
[‘:1 2014 a team comprised of service and support administrators (SSAs) and providers created g new
Individual Service Plan (1SP) framework that makes the ISP easier to read and understand utilizing
emerging best practices in person-centered planning. The new ISP framework focuses on what is
important to, important for and the wants and needs of each individual while ensuring health and welfare.
The new ISP template meets the needs of new SSA and CMS rules. In 2015, Summit DD will rebuild its
web-based ISP system to meet the new template, train staff, and transition individuals to the new

template.

Evaluate Summit DD operated center-based services
National trends such as Olmstead rulings, CMS rules, and Employment First are opening the door for
emerging practices for center-based day programs. Summit DD will evaluate its current programs to take

Wt .- —

Summit DD, 2015 Annual Operating Plan — Draft (11/20/2014) 5




advantage of these emerging practices to ensure that individuals we support have meaningful
experiences during the day.

Redesign Summit DD community employment service

tn order to impact Employment First outcomes, Sumimit DD community employment services will
transition to offer support to teams and providers. Summit DD's role will be to build provider capacity in
Summit County that can support the growing number of individuals who will work in community jobs and
to educate employers on the benefits of employing a diverse workforce.

Build partnerships with adult senior centers
Summit DD supports a growing population of aging individuals whose primary interests may not b

, B . . eto
work. Summit DD will build partnerships with adult senior centers in the community to offeryalternative
choices to aging individuals who want to have meaningful experiences during their day.

Assist children and familles with high medical needs obtain child care

in 2014, Summit DD {ransitioned all children who were able to be supported in their own communities to
Community Partnership for Inclusion partner child care centers. These centers are privately run and are
in communities where children live and play. Children who cannot yet transition or have high medical
needs are supported on-site through the Paving the Way program. in 2015, Summit DD will evaluate the
effectiveness of this program and develop innovative supports that may help support these children in
community-based, integrated seftings.

Expand Early Intervention service to age six
Currently early intervention services end on the child's third birthday. Families often need additional

support Fhrough th_ese very importan_t transition years as a child is redetermined for eligibility at age three
and again at age six. Summit DD will develop criteria for extended services and will create 2 family plan
that will help families through this transition using a coaching model.

Explore alternative transportation options
As more adults obtain jobs in the community, alternative transportation options that require flexibility will
be needed. Summit DD will evaluate its own transportation processes in 2015 and will build provider

capacity to support alternative transportation options.

Evaluate future residential needs
Individuals who may need residential services in the future are placed on [0 or Level 1 Waiver waiting

lists to ensure funding is available when supports are needed. Summit DD will evaluate this process, as
well as the needs of the individuals who are on these waiting lists and planning registries, to determir;e
shorter- and longer-term residential needs. '

Collaborate with agencies to support individuals with high behavioral needs

Individuals who have both a developmental disability and a mental health diagnosis sometimes require a
unique set of supports. Summit DD will partner with the Alcohol, Drug, and Mental Health Boarg (ADM) to
develop a residential support program when individuals require specialized care because of high

behaviotal needs.

TS - Y Y Car

Summit DD, 2015 Annual Operating Plan — Draft (11/20/2014) 6




Pillar II: Customer Satisfaction:

This pillar demonstrates Summit DD’s commitment to provide supports that meet the needs of all
customers to achieve high levels of satisfaction. Successful achievement of this pillar means that
satisfaction levels are at benchmark performance for all service areas and that persons served, families
and the community are willing to advocate for the Agency. ’ '

Objectives

1. Achieve top quartile performance for National Core Indicators.

2. Increase Agency brand awareness and develop recognition for coordinating services as a top
three identified service.

3. Improve public’s acceptance of services and expand advocacy for the Agency by raising
familiarity of supports provided by Summit DD.

4. Improve communication processes with stakeholders to promote understanding of services
available that support the informed choices of persons and families served.

2015 Key Indicators

Measure 2015 Goal
Person served overall satisfaction 91%
Parent/guardian overall satisfaction 91%
Residents familiarity with Summit DD services 39.4%
Summit County citizen acceptance of inclusion 80%

2015 Initiatives

Educate elected officials about disabillity Issues

Summit DD relies on local tax dollars to funds services and supports for adults and children with
developmental disabilifies. Many elected officials are not fully aware of programs and services that are
available to these constituents or laws and regulations that are in place to protect their rights, Summit
DD will develop an education program tatlored to elected officials and deliver those resources through

a variety of channels,

Create a content calendar that focuses on educalion and success stories

In 2014 Summit DD redesigned SummitDD.org to make it easier for families and the community to
become familiar with the Agency and its resources. in 2015, Summit DD willimplement a content
calendar that provides regularly scheduled content in the form of blog posts, video testimoniails
resources and guides, and infographics. A key component of the content calendar will be to g%ve
opportunities for individuals we support 1o tell their own story.

Develop Speaker's Bureau
Summit DD will develop tools and resources for presenters o utilize when speaking about Summit DD to

community organizations. Summit DD will also market the speaker's bureau 1o community organizations
to increase speaking opportunities.

Updale Agency publications

Summit DD, 2015 Annual Operating Plan — Draft (11/20/2014) 7



In 2014 Summit DD completed a rebranding process, with a new logo and clearly defined messages
about the value Summit DD brings to its key stakeholders. In 201 5, Summit DD will update Agency
publications and handbooks to make information easy to understand and user-friendly,

Summit DD, 2015 Annual Operating Plan - Draft (11/20/2014)



Pillar lil: Employee Engagement

This pillar demonstrates Summit DD’s commitment to attract new emp! 3 ;

! lar de! 1 ployees and foster a highly skill
innovative, diverse, and committed workforce while providing a positive environment in whﬁ:h{oswm‘?lij ’
Successful achievement of this pillar means high levels of productivity and engagement while '
accomplishing the Mission and Vision of the Agency.

Objectives

1. Optimize organizational innovation by leveraging current technology and .
availability and responsiveness. gy ensuring high system
Evaluate training needs and collaborate with established resources to ensure empl

knowledge and skills to achieve breakthrough results. mployees have the

N

3. Achi.cve cmp}oyee satisfaction score in top quartile to maintain a positive work environment
4. Cultivate a diverse staff with best practice inclusion principles, .
5. Implement productivity measures for shared services departments.
6. Enhance internal communication that capitalizes on a transparent, open work environment

2015 Key Indicators

Measure ‘ : 2015 Goal

Employee Satisfaction 78%

Productivity rate for person served services staff 75%

Productivity rate for shared services staff 75%

On-time Performance Evaluations 90%

2015 Initiatives

Implement document management

pocument management systems offer the ability to reduce paper records, increase collaboration
improve security, and increase efficiencies, among other intangible benefits. in 2014, Summit DD ‘
piloted a document (ncnagemenf solution and selected a vendor. in 2015, the Agency will begina
phased implementation of document management to both electronically siore records and automate

processes.

Launch new employee training software
Summit DD will launch a new online library of training, Relias, thot offers high quaiity, i i

\ - . ; ' , y. interactive cour
and is designed for stcff_worklng wﬁ_h people with developmental disabilities In o variety of settings 15’;3;
courses are de'vglope.d in consultation with nafional experts and meet credentialing requirements . The
web-based Trc_:umng will complement classroorn fraining and will help streamiiine the integration .
delivery, fracking, management and reporting of staff fraining. '

Update performance evaluation process and implement a web-based system
Performance evaluations are important to both employees’ professional develo 1

, ' e | pment and to meetin
the Agency's goals and ot_)jechves. Automating the process helps to create efficiencies, track N
performcs_nce, and streamiines the process. Summit DD will review ifs curent performance evaluation
tool and implement a web-based system, ReviewSnap, fo automate the process. The new process will

Summit DD, 2016 Annual Operating Plan — Draft (11/20/2014) 9




assist to cascade operating pian goals to individual area and employee goails, ensuring that all staff
understand how their work aligns to the Agencies priorities, an improvement identified in the 2014
employee satisfacfion survey.

implement Lean principles

The core idea of Lean is to maximize customer value while minimizing waste. Lean thinking changes the
focus of management from optimizing separate technologies, assets, and vertical departments to
optimizing the flow of products and services through entire value sireams that flow horizontally across
technologies, assets, and departments to customers. In 2014, Summit DD received a grant through the
State of Ohio, fo fund a 5-day Lean fraining for 24 employees. After that training the Agency wil apply
for a Lean gront to apply Lean principles to a selected area and develop a Lean work plan for the
Agency through the Quality Improverment Team.

Compiete 2 diversity culture survey

Workplace diversity is an important subject that plays a significant role in employees’ feelings about
their workplace and how persons served, parents/guardians, providers, and the community views
Summit DD. Summit DD will conduct a diversity cuiture survey that focuses on workplace diversity that
cliows the Agency to engage with staff and to reach a better understanding of what their perspectives
are regarding diversity in the Agency. Summit DD will use these results to communicate with employees
about diversity and to create an action pian for improvement.

Improve employee workplace satisfaction through employee satisfaction survey

In 2014, Summit DD conducted an employee safisfaction survey that ranked Surmmit DD among the top
2% of companies in the worldwide benchmarking database. The priorities for improvement that were
identified from the survey include priorities are clearly communicoted, leaders generate high levels of
mofivation and commitment in the workforce, and leaders support collaborafion ocross departments
In 2015, the Executive Leadership Team will collaborate with the Quality Improvement Team to creofe'

an action plan for improvement.

Enhance Summit DD’s All 4 One program

In 2014, Summit DD started a program called All 4 One designed to open the lines of communication
between siaif and deparfments. Each manager meets with one staff person, one time per month, for
one hour. In the first three months of implementation at nearly 200 new connections were made J
between staff. In 2015, use the early success of the All 4 One program and recommend ways to reach

rmore people in the community.

Summit DD, 2015 Annual Operating Plan — Draft (11/20/2014) 10



Piliar IV: Provider Collaboration

This pillar demonstrates Summit DD’s commitment to establish collaborative relationships with
providers who are vital components to the service delivery system. Successful achievement of this pillar
means a fully enriched service delivery system that attracts and retains the best providers to Summit
County, ensures that quality standards are consistent among all service providers, and that creativity and
innovation are encouraged and supported.

Objectives
1. Ana!.yze data from outcomes assessments, share data with providers and other stakeholders. and
monitor corrective actions to promote the consistency of quality across all providers. ’
2. Obtain feedback from providers to improve collaboration.

3. Increase innovation and continuity of services across the service delivery system by promoting
collaboration and best practice sharing across the provider community.

2015 Key Indicators

Measure 2015 Goal
Provider overall satisfaction 2%

2015 Initiatives

Develop a process to measure system trends and patterns

The Agency collects data from several sources, including Major Unusuol Incident trends, compliance
review trends, satisfaction, best practices, and other sources that impact the health and safety of those
we support. Summit DD will develop a comprehensive trend analysis and share this information with
provider committees to identify opportunities to improve outcomes for those we support.

Enhance provider support services

Summit DD currently supports providers in various departments. Feedback collected from providers in
the 2014 Summit DD provider satisfaction survey indicated that support can be streamiined and more
customer-focused by centralizing this function. In 2015, Summit DD will streamiine provider support into
one central location that will include developing provider listening posts, provider on-boarding
technical assistance, provider fraining, and connecting providers to the community of individui:ls

Summit DD supports.

Enhance provider website
In 2014, Summit DD redesigned SummitDD.org to provider a user-friendly experience to ifs users. In 2015,

the Agency will create a provider website that provides more real-fime Information that providers can
interact with and serves as a resource 1o providers.

identify best-in-class job development services and share with providers
One key to integrated community employment is job development. Summit DD will work with providers
and national experts fo develop best-in-Class job development practices and shore those practices

with providers.

- T - - e .

Summit DD, 2015 Annual Operating Plan — Draft (11/20/2014) 11




Support best practices that promote community inclusion

Private providers in Summit County often have innovative ideas that can move individuals towards
community inclusion but may not have funding to implement. Summit DD will develop guidelines that
help support these innovative ideas that will move individuals towards a more inclusive Iife and that can
be shared with the entire provider community.

s o

Summit DD, 2015 Annual Operating Plan ~ Draft (11/20/2014) 12



Pillar V: Sustainability

This pillar delponstrates Summit DD’s ability to remain sustainable throughout changes to our current
economic environment through fiscal stewardship, governance, and growth. Successful achievem etn f
this pillar means that Summit DD is sustainable throughout its levy cycle and achieves high l<:velse nf i
stakeholder trust. Efficiencies created by innovation and continuous quality im row:mentg ces
reinvested into Person Served services. P practices are

Objectives

1. Maximize revenue received through non-local funding sources
2. Increase operational efficiencies to achieve an ending fund balance of $32.7 million by the end

of 2018.
2015 Key Indicators
Measure _ 2015 Goal
Adminjstrative costs as a % of tota] expenses 9.25%
Total reimbursement to private providers for services provided $60 M
Total Medicaid reimbursement to Summit DD for services $13.5M
provided
% of adults who receive federal funds 85%
2015 Initiatives

Utilize a budget work group to monitor long-term financial plan
In order to achieve the Social Services Advisory Board recommended fund bala
g ) nce of $32,
er_md qf_ 2018, Summit DD must create an addifional $5 M in efficiencies between 201 5- 20187 %gm?%o
will utilize a budget work group to develop projections and scenario models to recommend‘pofenﬁol

efficiencies.

Maximize revenue received through non-local funding sources
Summit DD has redesigned its funding structure to maximize other funding sources, |
) ‘ Sig ( . In2015,
will continue to maximize these funding sources, including targeted case management rever:\ﬁ: %?Qﬁ?;

and Medicaid funding.

Analyze Summit DD’s services to create efficiencies

Summit DD's role starts with listening to what individuals and their families aspire to, th i
Toles) 4 . » then con

thein to the right-fit supporls to achieve their personal vision of a good iife, and finally moniigr;glrr?e

quolgfy of those services. Individuals can receive those services through Summit DD or more than 200

quality prrvcte providers. Our role as a provider of services is an important one that we intend to

maintain for adults while we évaluate our services and utilize our vast network of providers to help

create efficiencies.

Summit DD, 2015 Annual Operating Plan — Draft (11/20/2014) 13



Pillar V1: Citizenship

This pillar demonstrates Summit DD’s commitment to being a good corporate citizen and to meet the
needs of the Summit County community by partnering with local, regional, and national organizations
that further the Mission of Summit DD. Successful achievement of this pillar means Summit DD and ifs
staff are visible members of Summit County and the Agency supports organizations that are aligned to

its Mission.
Objectives
1. Ensure all persons served can exercise their right to vote and fully participate in their
communities.
2. Maintain connectivity with the diverse population of Summit County to ensure that all eligible
individuals have access to Summit DD services.

3. Link individuals not eligible for Summit DD services to the appropriate community supports.
4. Support key communities in Summit County with sponsorships, volunteerism, and participation,

2015 Key Indicators

Measure 2015 Goal
% of staff who contribute to charitable organizations through 25%
United Way

Organizations supported through sponsorships 30

2015 Initiatives

Engage Cultural Communities in Summit County

Summit DD has successfully implemented several efforts to increase awareness and our presence in
various cultural communities of Summit County. The Agency has successfully completed the eligibility
process for individuals with developmental disabilifies in these communities that may not have been
reached before. Summit DD will continue 16 engage these cultural communities, deliver services
according to an individual's cultural needs and preferences, and develop marketing materials and
outreach efforts specific to community needs in collaboration with the Interational Institufe.

Evaluate volunteer programs

Summit DD believes in partnering with the community. Members of the community often ask how they
con become more involved with the Agency. In 2015, Summit DD will analyze the needs and
opportunities for a volunteer program and make recommendations based on that assessment.

Collaborate with Local Law Enforcement Officials

One of Summit DD's core competencies is the protection of each individual's heatth ond welfare. The
Agency entered Info a collaborative agreement with the Summit County Shexiff's office to conduct
investigations against those who perpetrate crimes against individuals supported by Summit DD. In
2015, the Agency's will collaborate with Summit County Sheriff's office to train law enforcemem"
detectives and patrol officers on applicable laws, working with individuals with developmental
disabilities, and the Major Unusual Incident process.

2 iy gl —
= A——

b~ O < -

Summit DD, 2015 Annual Operating Plan — Draft (11/20/2014) 14



Table of Organization

RiEmrme Do e and

Wil Palrng =
l'.:r-.h.v IJ:I i kolly Brugh

STy e 3 ey
T el wrr K
i,

Summit DD, 2015 Annual Operating Plan — Draft (11/20/2014)

15



Explaration of services

Service and Support
Summit DD listens to adults we serve and supports their life choices through the right resources and

connections. Service and Support Administrators, or SSAs, create individualized service plans (ISPs)
which are used as a guide to identify support needs and outline goals. $SAs connect people to providers
or natural supports which will assist them to achieve their life goals. Services can be provided by Summit
DD or alarge selection of quality providers. Whether a person chooses Summit DD or another quality
provider of services, Summit DD SSAs will be there to provide ongoing coordination of those services.
Service coordination is provided to individuals who are eligible for services at no cost.

Learn more about an SSA’s role in connecting people to the right-fit supports at SummitDD.org/SSA.

Children’s Services
Summit DD offers an array of accredited services for children with special needs and their families, From

early intervention services for babies and child care for all ages, to inclusive community programs and
school-age supports, we’ve designed services to fit each family’s needs and daily routines, right in their

own communities,
Visit SummitDD.org/Kids to learn more about the array of supports for children and familjes.

Summit DD’s Early Intervention services are offered in partnership with Help Me Grow to children
with special needs from birth to age three. Services are provided year-round at no cost to families, We
work with families using a consultative model to build supports that are flexible by listening to concerns,
priorities, and family routines.

Find out more about Summit DIX's early intervention services at SummitDD.org/El.

Summit DD’s inclusive community supports help make communities stronger by focusing on our
youngest citizens. Our early childhood professionals are experts in inclusion strategies and work with
existing community programs to ensure opportunities for children and families of all abilities, including
community child care centers.

We can help families locate child care centers convenient to them and provide tools and strategies for
children with special needs to be successful in inclusive classroom environments.

For children who need a little more support before transitioning into their local child care centers dueto
behavioral challenges or higher medical needs, Summit DD offers a transitional program called Paving
the Way. The program helps children build skills that allow them to be successful in a community child

care setting.

e R Y

Summit DD, 2015 Annual Operating Plan — Draft (11/20/2014) 16



Summit DD is also available to support families of school age children. Whether it js questions about the
future or modifying current IEP goals, Summit DD can help guide parents through the school-age years

so parents can make the best decisions for their child’s future.

Adult Services - Center-Based
Center-based day programs are provided by both Summit DD and a network of quality private providers
throughout Summit County. Services include community integration, habitation services, vocational

services or a combination, based on individuals® needs and goals.

Visit SummitDD.org/Adults to find out more about center-based programs and providers.

Adult Services — Community-Based

Community employment supports are designed to support people in integrated, community occupations
that pay a competitive wage. Community employment supports are provided by both Summit DD and a
network of private providers. Supports range from job exploration, job developing, follow along services,
to assistance in setting up an individual’s own business,

Discover the benefits of community employment at SummitDD.org/Employment,

Residential Services

There are a number of residential service options for adults with developmental disabilities. In-home
services from quality providers assist with daily needs such as personal hygiene routines, dressing,
cooking, feeding, or ambulatory needs. Adults can choose from a personal residence, shared living
(previously referred to as group homes, where roommates reside together in a single home), adult family

living, or foster care living.
Discover the many residential options available for adults with disabilities at SummitDD.org/Residential

Transportation
To get people to and from day programs, their jobs, or even around the community, adults with

disabilities have multiple transportation options available. With the Select-A-Provider tool, individuals
can access and choose from a network of quality private providers to meet daily transportation needs.
Summit DD-operated transportation is another option to help people get to and from Summit DD center-
based day programs or Summit DD community employment sites.

Public transportation options like METRO/SCAT/ADA are available to give people the independence to
access community-based recreation and leisure activities outside of day programs ang employment needs,

Community Travel services are available to educate individuals about how to safely and independently

use public transportation.

Summit DD, 2015 Annual Operating Plan — Draft (11/20/2014) 17



Visit SummitDD.org/Transportation to learn more about transportation suppots.

Health and Safety Services

Summit DD takes the health and safety of individuals we support seriously. Any alleged, suspected or
actual incident that adversely affects the health, safety or welfare of an individual are investigated through
Summit DD’s Major Unusual Incidents (MUT) department. The MU staff is responsible for investigating,
reporting on, and facilitating preventive measures. They work closely with law enforcement when crimes

are committed against anyone supported by Summit DD.

Learn more about the investigative services at SummitDD.org/MUI

Discover a lifetime of services at

SummitDD.org/Services

- ~ I -

Summit DD, 2015 Annual Operating Ptan - Draft (11/20/2014) 18




Who to contact

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this Plan or any of the identified service areas, please fee]
fiee to contact the appropriate individual as identified below:

Service Area

Administration

Services for Adults and
Children

Facilities

Fiscal

Information Technology

Human Resources and
Labor Relations

Public
Relations/Quality/MUI

Service Coordination

Transportation

Who To Contact

John Trunk, Superintendent

Lisa Kamlowsky, Assistant Superintendent

Maggi Albright, Executive Admin. Assistant to
the Superintendent

Holly Brugh, Director Community Services

Tom Jacobs, Director of Operations

Mira Pozna, Director of Fiscal

Russell DuPlain, Ditrector of Information
Technology

Lynn Sargi,

Director of Human Resources
Joseph Eck,

Director of Labor Relations

Billie Jo David, Director Communications &

Quality

Melissa Skiljan, Director of Services and Support
Administration

Eldridge Black, Director of Transportation

Phone
330-634-8080

330-634-8090

330-634-8082

330-634-8514

330-634-8722

330-634-8833

330-634-8830

330-634-8049

330-634-8023

330-634-8073

330-634-8672

330-634-8858

Summit DD}, 2015 Annual Operating Plan - Draft (11/20/2014)

19



Attachment #3

Wd 2E:2L S0z "3aIWHUOY) SBLIjIoe] R IDURUIS

foenuer aup A ienoidde o) popusuiiiosey  OBID L TS TRVve Qs
£b6°S9FR9 TTE'SEY'B9 HANAATE 'SNTd
CISTHI'EY §  EISTHI'BY § FONV'IVE AN A DNINNIDAS
TVALOV 1ADana
Q6D 8§ (G901 § TSUPer9) §  (OsrIseiD §  SIANLIANILXT ANV SEONIATH LAN
YoT€ 068'SVTT S  SPLOLSOL § OECOISIL 8 Tl . ObCLeLS ¥ SiroovL 3 iicrsvor o STHNLIANTIXE TVLOL
%9 L @Iv00D) TTT L9 0180Zv %9Th 126217 640282 000008 INTWAAOHAAT ALYTdONd TV
%§'LT 606°L11 £2TI1E ZE16Tr L %LTH PESLST 999'65¢ 00Z'L19 ININAINDA
%P 8ST°ET 785°50€ OPL'BIE %S'E 0EE°ET 826'89¢ 852°78¢ SASNAJXA MHHLO
%8'7L 608'LE 169221 005'$91 %8 09z 0bS°zEl 000°SET DNISLLYIAQY
%l'T 0zE'Ll 0£1°608 05¥'9z8 %P0 8¥1'c Z65°06L 1 0vl's6L STV.NAY
%S '1- (6vt'8) THOLS £66°195 Ykt 128'¢€ 6LI'SEL T 000%69L SALLITILA
%9z (v8'195) L16'561°12 19098907 % %S0 (615%9L) 6I§'921'2C T 000°0S0°CT S1SOD AIVOIQaN
%E'E L§6°L9E T6°£99°01 6POTE0°IT %r's UTELO'T LTT999TT & 66F6ELTI SAJIAUIS LOVEINOD
%T 0L £LO'IY 9ZE'E9E 666°V0F %00 9 VLL'B0Y 078'80Y ONINIVEL ANV THAVIL
%b ¥ {L06'116) £27°065°1 9IEBLTL S %sE 19511 SLTISTT 88899¢' SHIIddNS
%I'T 68892 9¥$°8€0°01 Ob¥'LOE DT %EP 08¥°05¥ 1L§°201°01 IS0°ES5°01 S14ANAS FIAQTINA
%0°0 - - - F %TVE 9787591 OITLLI'E I 956628 SLSOD drdd
%E'6 TBLYVY'T §  BSSTELEET §  OVERIFOZ §  %Ig PIESPOT §  999°E616T §  086'IbE'ST SHIVIVS
STUNLIONIIXT ONILVHIIO
%10 OLT'IS  §  FITSKL9 S GOVGOLL9 § %00 (700¢) S  cr6'S9¥'89 §  IT6SEPEY § ANNIATH TVLOL
%6 11 6.1 60TEL 00051 %00 @ T - STTVS
%I'861- (0££'s89) 0£E'1£0T 000°9¥€ %'y (09+'62) 09¥7'6LE 000°05€ S1dIFOTI ¥HHLO
%00 (998°7) 998 - %0°0 (£8¢'87) £3£°97 . SANNITA
%EET PIE6IT 989°€6E 000'15 %I'81- (£8985) £39°€8E 000°SZE SADIAMAS LOVEINOD
%E0E 198012 65€°¥8Y 007569 7 %95 981°609 VISOLY 000°080° SINVED
% 0 (816°99) £9V'651°S1 SYS°260°S1 %LL- (609°2LI'D) 0£6'72h91 1ZE0ST'ST SINANISHN AT
%0°0 - 186°¢€S 186°€£S T %00 - 186'€ES 186°€€S ENITH ALYAO¥d TYNOSHHd
%0' YPEY8Y  §  OSE'6TO0S §  PLOEISTOS §  %ET 0£6°6Y9  §  069'0KPZ0S $  0T9'968°05 § SAXVI ALNEIONd
AINTATY ONLLVHIIO
ONINIVWAY ONINIVWZE ~ TVALOV LADANH  ONINIVWEM  SNINIVINZE VLIV 135004
LAag 13504 ali TVINNY LI9ana Lasana arx TVIINNV
% QLA SaLx £10Z £107 % LA S ALX POz ¥I0Z
_ £107/1€/T1 1 [ VLOZITEY |

£10T ANV PEOT ‘1€ YIEWADAd AAANT AVEX TRL WO
HONVIVE AN GV STANLTANTIXT *HANIATE 40 ATVININNS TAILVAVINOD
QIVOod ad AINNOD LINWAS



000°8L9°C

000°0Z1
006'v1
00Z'LY

000°5Z
000'VES

000°€ET’T
000°€€9

Surpuads pajoadxs ur s9oUsIaJIp FunuL],

Jusmamzs podey 1507 6007 Jo 1diasal Kepy

SIaoTy JoLg

WRISAS JUSUINFEUBTI JUSWNOOP IOYGOS PUB 31| Noo(] JO Iseyding
523} (DVIN) Sunare])) uonensiuupy presipojy

spawrreda(] [ pue seolAleg
SuIpiq) uadojdwy Arunwiwor) sy; ut Jyess Jo Apgow ssoidun Ayeass o) srandmios 23gpIng gp Jo aseyomg

syedronied (69) suiu-£1x1s I0J £1500 JIX3 PUE $1502 IN0-AnG SYTIO

Jress Bururel), JoeyTioed Y pooD

patoadxs se aoue[eq Suruemsy

siapsuel) 303pnq 107 [210) pUBID

“SPOLYP 193png JD9A0D 0} S[RIUSY PUE S0IALRS Joruo)) o pajerdoldde-os pue seare
aumyrpuadxs jsow Jo yno spuny Suisesjal 191suan 198pnq [EUOHIPPE Ue “IIPIO BANNOSXH A1UN07) JIuung ySnoay g,

PUOJA] JUILIN, )

(papunoy)

7102 ‘T MAGWIADAA QAANT AVZX THL Y04

SAONYIIVA A0 NOLLYNVTAXT
GEVOY 44 ALNNOD LINNS

spusunaosdur Auadorg ey

EEXIT D i

‘SUoNIRsINqUITYY
ONGeASY

Juawdinbg £
159500} PIROIpPSN

e

:sa1jddng &
Ea)) did ¥
Saanyipuadxy

:SIURID) €
rquiey Ausdosd reuosiag T
InueAYy

ssaanyipuadxyg I
eEpng



SUMMIT COUNTY DD BOARD
SUMMARY OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
DISCRETIONARY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Fund Balance, 1/1/2014 $ 84,018
Add Revenue:

Donations 106,351

Interest income 92

106,443

Less Expenditures 16,611

Ending Fund Balance, 12/31/14 $ 173,850



° Attachment #4

OAC:B OHIO ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY BOARDS

[ D)1
MEMORANDUM I
To: County Board of DD Presidents t i
County Board of DD Superintendents .
From: Laurie Benintendi, Board President - ,jawne 8. Lenndondi

Subject: 2015 Membership Dues
Date: November 26, 2014

On behalf of the Board of Trustees and staff of the Ohio Association of County Boards Serving People
with Developmental Disabilities (OACB), I would like to express our most sincere appreciation for your
support over the past 12 months. For the twelfth consecutive year, OACB maintained 100% membership
from all 88 county boards of DD. Our team has worked hard not only to earn your membership, but also
to guarantee it remains a worthwhile investment for your county. Thank you for being a part of our
organization.

Over the past year, state and federal policymakers have discussed making a number of significant changes
in the way Ohio provides services to people with developmental disabilities. Throughout these
discussions, County Boards of Developmental Disabilities have spoken with one voice, and because of
that, our system is well positioned to ensure these proposed changes are handled in the best interest of the
people we serve.

Next year, we anticipate many of these changes will be fully implemented. We also anticipate that the
upcoming state budget process will include a great deal of scrutiny on Ohio’s DD service delivery system
from both the governor’s administration as well as state lawmakers. For these reasons, it is essential that
County Boards of DD remain steadfast in our unity. Now more than ever, we must stick together and
show our collective strength — the future of our system and the quality of life of the people we serve both
depend on it.

Attached to this memorandum is our 2015 Membership Dues Invoice. The invoiced amount remains at
the 2007 level, marking the ninth consecutive year of “flat dues.” Any member Board that needs an
invoice with a January 2015 date should contact Betsy Galvin at 614-431-0616, or bgalvin@oacbdd.org.

To learn more about our 2014 activities and plans for 2015, we cordially invite you to attend the Annual
Delegate Assembly on December 3, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. at the Hilton at Easton. While we have
accomplished a great deal already, there are many challenges that lie ahead — we look forward to
overcoming these challenges with your help in the coming year.

Thank you for your dedication and ongoing membership in OACB. As we enter our 31st year, OACB is
committed to ensuring quality customer service and to helping our members enhance the lives of people
with developmental disabilities.

c: Bridget Gargan, Executive Director
OACB Board of Trustees

1] - - UHIO
73 East Wilson Bridge Road, Suite B1 » Worthington, Ohio 43085 « (614) 431-0616 * www.oacbdd.org

[l




INVOICE

OACB
73 E Wilson Bridge Road, Suite B1 Date Invoice #
Worthington, OH 43085 12/1/2014 15MD-75
Bill To
Summit CBDD
89 E. Howe Road
Tallmadge, OH 44278
P.O. No.
Description Amount
2015 OACB Membership Dues 75,000.00
Thank you for your support! Please include the invoice number on your checks payable to
OACB. Total $75,000.00
Payments/Credits
Balance Due $75,000.00




Attachment #5

D summit pp

e Developmental Disablities Boord Page 1 of 14

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, December 18, 2014

Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities

MINUTES - refR

Thursday, December 18, 2014
5:00 p.m.

The combined work session and regular monthly meeting of the Summit County
Board of Developmental Disabilities was held on Thursday, December 18, 2014 at the
Summit DD administrative offices located at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278.
The work session convened at 5:00 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT BOARD MEMBER EXCUSED
Randy Briggs, President Karen Arshinkoff

Joe Siegferth, Vice President

Denise Ricks, Secretary

Tom Quade

Meghan Wilkinson

Dave Dohnal

ALSO PRESENT

John J. Trunk, Superintendent Billie Jo David, Director of Quality and
Lisa Kamlowsky, Assist. Superintendent Communications
Holly Brugh, Director of Services Mira Pozna, Director of Fiscal
Joe Eck, Director of Labor Relations Tom Jacobs, Dir. of Operations/SHDC
Eldridge Black, Director of Transportation Lynn Sargi, Director of HR
Melissa Skiljan, Director of SSA Maggi Albright, Recording Secretary
Russ DuPlain, Director of IT and others

L. SUMMIT DD 2015 OPERATING PLAN

The 2015 Operating Plan provides the framework for how Summit DD will accomplish
its mission and achieve its vision. The Pillars of Excellence are quality services for
persons served, customer satisfaction, employee engagement, provider collaboration,
sustainability and citizenship. For each Pillar of Excellence identified in the Long
Range Plan, the annual Operating Plan highlights the measures and initiatives in the
coming year to accomplish long-range goals. In 2015, outcomes identified in the
dashboard measures of the Operating Plan include:
¢ Increasing the total number of individuals supported by 144 people, for a
total of 4,261 individuals supported
e Measure outcomes for choice, inclusion and service planning through a
monthly survey to individuals and families



Page 2 of 14

-~ :
(Q summit bp

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, December 18, 2014

L.

II.

WORK SESSION (continued)

SUMMIT DD 2015 OPERATING PLAN (continued)

Highlights of new 2015 initiatives include:

* The SSA Department will implement a single assessment that meets the
requirements of SSA, Employment First and Center for Medicaid Services (CMS)
rules.

¢ Develop an Employment First strategic plan.

Introduce a redesigned Individual Service Plan (ISP) that builds on person-
centered planning emerging practices.

o Expand Early Intervention services to age six. Summit DD will also develop
criteria for extended services and will create a family plan that will help families
through this transition using a coaching model.

e Enhance provider support services, including developing provider listening
posts, provider on-boarding, technical assistance, training and connecting
providers to the community of individuals supported.

¢ Update the employee performance evaluation process and implement a web-
based system.

« Evaluate the volunteer program to analyze needs and opportunities.

Mr. Briggs asked relative to the increase of 144 individuais to be supported in 2015 if
the increase is attributed to greater awareness of Board services or population growth
in Summit County. Mr. Trunk replied there are a greater number of individuals coming
out of public schools who are Board eligible and there has also been an increase in the
number of individuals with developmental disabilities moving to Summit County with
waivers. After the meeting, Mrs. Skiljan researched this question and advised that in
2014 there were 55 individuals who transferred into Summit County from other
counties. A Public Hearing for the 2015 Operating Plan was held on December 11%
and feedback received has been incorporated into the Plan. The 2015 Operating Plan
has been recommended for approval by the December Finance & Facilities and
Services & Supports Committees.

WEAVER INDUSTRIES CONTRACT FOR SERVICES AT SUMMIT DD FACILITIES

The Weaver Industries contract is for deliverables/outcomes relative to contract
procurement, payroll functions, management of benefits, workers compensation and
fringe benefits for persons served. The contract would be for the period January 1,
2015 through December 31, 2015 in an amount not to exceed $614,506. The
workshop aide and cafeteria aide programs are being reduced by $22,845 based on
analysis of actual hours worked through the third quarter 2014. The number of
persons served under this contract has been reduced based on other services being
chosen. The number of persons served is approximately 450 individuals. The 2015
contract reflects an increase in minimum wage. Relative to procurement of work, the
cost remains the same at $50,529, as it has been for the past two years.



Page 3 of 14

@ summit pp

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, December 18, 2014

II.

III.

WORK SESSION (continued)

WEAVER INDUSTRIES CONTRACT (continued)

Work availability is averaging 97.4% through the third quarter of 2014. The
recommended incentive/disincentive for 2015 is on an ascending/descending scale.

If work availability in all centers is 95% or greater the incentive is $35,000; 90%-
94,99% the incentive is $25,000; 85%-89.99% the incentive is $20,000. If work
availability falls below 80% the disincentive is $3,000; below 75% the disincentive is
$5,000; below 70% the disincentive is $10,000. Additionally, there must also be a
variety of contract work available at each center. Mr. Quade asked what the
percentage represents. Mr. Trunk replied the formula is based on the number of
persons served who have employment goals identified in their ISPs and the work
availability percentage identifies the amount of work available. Mileage of $30,000
has been removed from the contract, as this is a cost of doing business that Weaver
Industries should incur. There is also $12,768 being removed from the 2015 contract,
which was a carryover from an employee who was working at Weaver Industries who
Summit DD was responsible for paying the employer’s contribution to PERS. This
employee is now retired and no longer working for Weaver Industries. This contract
request is for one year to give staff time to analyze the need as the Board goes
through some transition. Funds are available in the budget and the contract has been
recommended for approval by the November Finance & Facilities and Services &
Supports Committees.

NEON CONTRACT FOR TDD WAIVER ADMINISTRATION

The Transitions Developmental Disabilities (TDD) waiver was previously administered
through the Ohio Department of Job and Family Services prior to coming under the
umbrella of the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities (DODD). The TDD is a
waiver that includes a medical/nursing component not currently funded by other
waivers. This waiver has administrative requirements different than the alternative
home and community based services waivers. Summit DD has contracted with NEON
for the past several years to perform the SSA functions associated with the
approximately 141 individuals receiving services funded through a TDD waiver. DODD
is responsible to pay the match for services delivered under this waiver. Mr. Quade
asked if the 141 individuals receiving services under this contract is a stable number.
Mr. Trunk replied he believes it is and explained that individuals on a TDD waiver
typically have more complex medical circumstances. Summit DD pays NEON a fee of
$12,000 for administration of the TDD waiver, which is included in the total contract
amount. The recommendation is to renew the contract with NEON for the period
January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015 in an amount not to exceed $350,996,
which reflects a $77,805 decrease over the previous contract amount. It is anticipated
that the TDD waiver could be combined with the I/O waiver in the future. Funds are
available in the budget and the contract has been recommended for approval by the
November Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.



((J summit bp

De:elnpmen?c.l Discibifities Board Page 4 of 14

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, December 18, 2014

Iv.

WORK SESSION (continved)

ORIANA HOUSE CONTRACT FOR ALTERNATIVE ENVIRONMENT PROGRAM

Summit DD has partnered with Oriana House since October 2012 to provide a pretrial
diversion option that houses individuals with developmental disabilities who are facing
criminal charges in lieu of awaiting trial/disposition in the Summit County jail. The
contract ensures the availability of four beds (3 male and 1 female) for eligible
individuals in a restrictive, structured, residential environment while maintaining
continuity of care through programming and treatment services based on the ISP.
Services while in the program may include case management, crisis counseling, social
skills group, medication compliance, recreation, hygiene and nutrition. Summit DD
has used 371 beds days to date, all of which have been for males. The contract
renewal would be for the period January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015 in an
amount not to exceed $181,479.20, which represents a $25,479.20 increase over the
previous contract due to anticipated expansion of need. Mr. Siegferth asked if the
Board pays for beds even if they are vacant. Mr. Trunk explained the Board pays an
upfront fee of $100,000 to keep the beds on reserve so they are available when
needed and after the retainer, beds are paid for as they are used. Mr. Siegferth asked
if the Board gets credited any funds out of the $100,000 if those beds are not utilized.
Mr. Trunk responded there is no refund, however, the Board does not pay anything
over the $100,000 if beds are not used. Mr. Quade asked about the per diem.

Mr. Trunk reported the per diem is $185.18/day. Funds are available in the budget
and the contract has been recommended for approval by the November Finance &
Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.

SUMMIT COUNTY FAMILY AND CHILDREN FIRST COUNCIL/SUMMIT COUNTY
CLUSTER FOR YOUTH FUNDING AGREEMENT

The purpose of this contract is to establish a shared funding pool through Cluster,
which provides services to multi-needs children in Summit County. Some of the
services include service coordination, placement, food, clothing, medical, psychological
and psychiatric care. The agreement allows Summit DD to access additional funding
for services to children that Summit DD would otherwise sustain. Funds from the
contract are used to pay for the Cluster services, cost of two Cluster coordinators and
Cluster cross training. Blending funds helps the collaborating agencies stretch doilars
and it also helps families get the services they need. In 2013, 50 children were served
under this contract, 15 of whom have developmental disabilities. In 2014 through
October, 54 children have been served under this contract, 11 of whom have
developmental disabilities. The Summit County Health Department is the designated
administrative/fiscal agent for the contract. The contract would be for the period
January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015 and Summit DD would contribute
$100,000 to the shared pool through a one-time payment. Other contributors are:
Children’s Services Board ($120,000), Juvenile Court ($100,000) and Child Guidance &
Family Solutions ($68,000).



(% summit bp

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, December 18, 2014

VI

VII.

WORK SESSION (continued)

SUMMIT COUNTY FAMILY AND CHILDREN FIRST COUNCIL/SUMMIT COUNTY
CLUSTER FOR YOUTH FUNDING AGREEMENT (continued)

The contract is able to be amended if other contract agencies do not sign agreements
for the amounts identified. Funds are available in the budget and the contract has
been recommended for approval by the November Finance & Facilities and Services &
Supports Committees.

DEPARTMENT OF JOB AND FAMILY SERVICES CONTRACT FOR ONSITE ASSISTANCE

This contract is collaboration between Summit DD and the Summit County Department
of Job & Family Services (DJFS) for a DJFS caseworker to be located at Summit DD’s
administrative offices. The caseworker provides assistance with Medicaid enroliment,
Medicaid waivers, Healthy Start and food assistance programs. Having an onsite DJFS
caseworker addresses special issues and barriers that can delay Medicaid enrollment.
The contract would be for the period January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015 in
an amount not to exceed $65,000. Reimbursement would be made to DJFS on a
monthly basis in an amount not to exceed $5,417. Funds are available in the budget
and the contract has been recommended for approval by the November Finance &
Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.

HATTIE LARLHAM COMMUNITY SERVICES CONTRACT FOR NURSING SERVICES

This Hattie contract would provide nursing services to approximately eleven eligible
children in the Paving the Way program and to approximately 450 eligible adults
attending center-based facilities. Nursing services are required for individuals who
need g-tube feedings, aerosol treatments, medication administration and other
medical treatments. There are currently five LPNs and two RNs who provide services
under this contract. Over the past three years this contract has been reduced by
$165,000 as children have moved out of Calico and into community-based child care.
In September 2014, Calico changed from a traditional integrated child care center into
a transitional program, Paving the Way, for children whose medical complexities or
behaviors prevent them from immediately finding child care in the community. The
contract would be for the period January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015 in an
amount not to exceed $494,685. The contract reflects an increase of $40,000 to
cover the cost of an additional nurse, if needed, for the children receiving services
through Paving the Way. Mr. Briggs asked if the $165,00 contract reduction is
inclusive of the $40,000 increase for children. Mr. Trunk replied that it is not. The net
reduction in the contract amount is $125,000 and the $40,000 would only be utilized if
there is a need. A Request For Proposal will be conducted near the end of the
contract period. Funds are available in the budget and the contract has been
recommended for approval by the November Finance & Facilities and Services &
Supports Committees.



Developmantal Disablities Board Page 6 of 14

((\../ summit bp

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, December 18, 2014

VIIL.

WORK SESSION (continued)

SUCCESS4KIDZ THERAPY CONTRACT

Success4Kidz has been providing consultative therapy services for the Board since
2007. In 2014, Summit DD chose to follow an evidence-based early intervention
model recommended by DODD. Therapists participate in evaluations to determine
eligibility for early intervention services and meet weekly with a team of Help Me Grow
(HMG) Service Coordinators and Developmental Specialists to ensure that families are
supported by one primary service provider who is supported by a team of
professionals. They can also act as the primary service provider, allowing the team to
select the therapist as a provider so that each family gets the best fit to serve their
needs. The two-year contract would be for the period January 1, 2015 through
December 31, 2016 in an amount not to exceed $716,184. There is no contract
increase in 2015. There is a 3% contract increase in 2016 to cover the cost of living
increase, which is already reflected in the contract amount. A Request For Proposal
will be conducted near the end of the contract period. Funds are available in the
budget and the contract has been recommended for approval by the November
Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.

PRIMARY SOLUTIONS GATEKEEPER CONTRACT

Summit DD uses the Gatekeeper system provided by Primary Solutions as its main
application for tracking and managing activities related to individuals served. The
annual license cost for Gatekeeper will be $48,538 in 2015, which is a 2% increase
over 2014. Summit DD uses OhioDD.com provided by Primary Solutions for tracking
billing and utilization of services. The annual license cost for OhioDD.com will be
$7,600 in 2015, which is a 2% increase over 2014. Mr. Quade asked if other county
boards utilize OhioDD.com. Mr. DuPlain replied that a large majority, approximately
80%, contract with Primary Solutions and use OhioDD.com. Mr. Quade asked if
Primary Solutions is a single-source vendor. Mr. DuPlain responded there are other
alternatives, however, Primary Solutions is the main provider. Mr. Briggs asked if the
Board is indemnified from loss. Mr. DuPlain explained the main database that is
utilized is housed at Summit DD and the Board has multiple layers of firewall
protection as well as a 24-hour monitoring system. Mr. Briggs asked if the Board
purchased cyber insurance. Mrs. Pozna replied that at the time insurance was being
renewed cyber coverage was reviewed and declined because it was very expensive.
She indicated there may be some coverage at the County level and that she would
check into that. Upon further review after the Board Meeting, Mrs. Pozna reported
the County does have cyber coverage and if the County was subject to a cyber-breach
anyone affected by the breach would receive benefit of the County’s insurance
coverage. All of the Board’s fiscal information, including the fund balance, is housed
on the County's system so it is covered under the County’s plan.



,s;x\ | .
(g/ summit bp

Page 7 of 14

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, December 18, 2014
WORK SESSION (continvea)

IX. PRIMARY SOLUTIONS GATEKEEPER CONTRACT (continued)

Staff have budgeted $10,000 in 2015 as estimated costs for customized work and
technical support from Primary Solutions that is beyond what is included in the
licensing agreements. Technical support is billed at an hourly rate and only for
services rendered. The request is to renew the annual license agreements with
Primary Solutions in 2015 in an amount not to exceed $66,138. Funds are available in
the budget and the contract has been recommended for approval by the November
Finance & Facilities Committee.

X. NEW POLICY 2034 — DISABILITY LEAVE

Each collective bargaining agreement addresses disability leave for its members,
however, there is no policy governing Summit DD’s practices as relates to non-
bargaining employees. New Policy 2034 outlines that disability leave begins at the
conclusion of Family and Medical Leave and is available when paid time off is
exhausted. The new policy codifies the Board's current practice of making its usual
contribution to the group health plan coverage for three months and caps the leave
period at twelve months. The collective bargaining agreements allow up to three
years while this proposed new policy allows for one year for non-bargaining staff.
New Policy 2034 — Disability Leave has been recommended for approval by the
November HR/LR Committee.

XI. NOVEMBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

November reflects deficit spending of $3,273,817 with an ending fund balance of
$64,868,996. Revenue for the month of November reflects receipt of the second half
homestead and rollback tax settlement in the amount of $3,098,000. Expenditures for
the month include ERIP costs for 59 participants, quarterly waiver administration fee
of $296,000, new servers and software in the amount of $23,000 and building
renovations and repairs in the amount of $59,500. The November Financial
Statements have been recommended for approval by the December Finance &
Facilities Committee.

The work session adjourned at 5:37 p.m.



(C summit pp

N Develnpmental Disabilities Board Page 8 of 14

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, December 18, 2014

BOARD MEETING

The regular monthly meeting of the Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities
convened at 5:37 p.m.

L.

II.

BOARD MEMBER CAUCUS

Mr. Briggs stated that election of Board officers takes place at the January
Organizational Meeting. He asked Meghan Wilkinson to serve as the Board’s
Nominating Committee. Mrs. Wilkinson agreed. Mr. Briggs asked that nominations
be submitted to Mrs. Wilkinson no later than January 16, 2015.

Mr. Briggs noted that Mrs. Arshinkoff’s term on the Board expires at the end of
December. He thanked her for her service on the Board and noted that it was clear
that she cared about issues before the Board. He wished her well in future endeavors.
He added that Probate Judge Stormer has appointed a new Board Member,

Dr. Jennifer Dwyer, who will begin her first term in January.

Mr. Dohnal commented that the OACB held its Annual Conference in early December
and one of the educational tracks was Summit DD staff presenting the Good Life.
Staff did a presentation and then break-out sessions which lasted about two hours.
He observed that all participants in the room were engaged and remained for the
entire duration of the presentation. He stated Summit DD staff did an excellent job
with the presentation. As a Board Member and a father, he was very impressed and
gratified. Mr. Trunk added that he too was very impressed and thought the
presentation went very well and was well received.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Tom Berry, a parent and Board Member of the Arc of Summit & Portage Counties,
thanked the Board and Superintendent for their service this past year. He noted he
has not heard any complaints and commented that everyone is doing a good job. He
wished all a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year.

Leslie Frank, a Summit DD staff and parent, asked if there has been follow-up to her
question at last month’s Board Meeting relative to the Oriana House program as it
relates to her daughter. Mrs. Kamlowsky responded that she would contact Leslie
tomorrow to discuss the details of her daughter’s situation further.

Ms. Frank commented that relative to the 2015 Operating Plan, she is glad to see
there is ongoing training with local law enforcement on effective and appropriate ways
to interact and communicate with individuals with disabilities.

She also noted the positive collaboration with Family & Children First Council on the
Cluster program.



i’% summit bp

Page 0 of 14

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, December 18, 2014

1.

I1I.

V.

BOARD MEETING (continuea)

PUBLIC COMMENT (continued)

Ms. Frank stated she had an annual meeting with a NEON SSA through the TDD
Waiver contract recently and it was a seamless transition from Summit DD to NEON;
she was pleased with the process.

She thanked the Board for agreeing to extend the bargaining unit agreements to
three-year contracts expiring December 2018.

Ms. Frank commented that the Cuyahoga Falls Center holiday party went very well.
She wished everyone a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. NOVEMBER 20, 2014 (combined work session and regular meeting)

RESOLUTION
No. 14-12-01

Mrs. Wilkinson moved that the Board approve the minutes of the November 20,
2014 combined work session and regular meeting, as presented in attachment

#12. The motion, seconded by Mr. Quade, was unanimously approved.

BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE

1. WEAVER INDUSTRIES CONTRACT FOR SERVICES AT SUMMIT DD
FACILITIES

RESOLUTION
No. 14-12-02

Mr. Quade moved that the Board approve a contract with Weaver
Industries for services at Summit DD facilities for the period January 1,
2015 through December 31, 2015 in an amount not to exceed Six
Hundred Fourteen Thousand Five Hundred Six Dollars ($614.506), as
presented in attachment #2, and that the Superintendent be authorized
to sign said contract. The motion, seconded by Mr, Siegferth, was
unanimously approved.



/iﬁ °

! \ y

i summit pp
=

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, December 18, 2014
BOARD MEETING (continued)

IV.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)

Page 10 of 14

A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE (continued)
2. NEON CONTRACT FOR TDD WAIVER ADMINISTRATION

RESOLUTION
No. 14-12-03

Mr. Siegferth moved that the Board approve a contract with Northeast
Ohio Network {NEON) for TDD Waiver Administration for the period

January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015 in an amount not to excee

Three Hundred Fifty Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety Six Dollars
($350,996), as presented in attachment #3, and that the Superintendent
be authorized to sign said contract. The motion, seconded by

Mr. Quade, was unanimously approved.

3. ORIANA HOUSE CONTRACT FOR ALTERNATIVE ENVIRONMENT
PROGRAM

RESOLUTION
No. 14-12-04

Mrs. Ricks moved that the Board approve a contract with Oriana House
for the Alternative Environment Program for the period January 1, 2015
through December 31, 2015 in an amount not to exceed One Hundred

Eighty One Thousand Four Hundred Seventy Nine Dollars and Twen
Cents ($181,479.20), as presented in attachment #4, and that the
Superintendent be authorized to sign said contract. The motion,
seconded by Mr. Siegferth, was unanimously approved.

4. SUMMIT COUNTY FAMILY AND CHILDREN FIRST COUNCIL/SUMMIT
COUNTY CLUSTER FOR YOUTH FUNDING AGREEMENT

RESOLUTION
No. 14-12-05

Mr. Dohnal moved that the Board approve a contract with Summit
County Family and Children First Council for participation in the shared
pool agreement for the period January 1, 2015 through December 31,
2015 in an amount not to exceed One Hundred Thousand Dollars
($100,000), as presented in attachment #5, and that the Superintendent
be authorized to sign said contract. The motion, seconded by

Mrs. Wilkinson, was unanimously approved.



(\/ Summit oo o

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, December 18, 2014

BOARD MEETING (continued)

IV. BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)

A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE (continued)

5.

DEPARTMENT OF JOB AND FAMILY SERVICES CONTRACT FOR ONSITE
ASSISTANCE

RESOLUTION
No. 14-12-06

Mrs. Wilkinson moved that the Board approve a contract with the
Department of Job and Family Services for an onsite caseworker for the
period January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015 in an amount not to

exceed Sixty Five Thousand Dollars ($65,000), as presented in
attachment #6, and that the Superintendent be authorized to sign said

contract. The motion, seconded by Mr. Quade, was unanimousl
approved.

HATTIE LARLHAM COMMUNITY SERVICES CONTRACT FOR NURSING
SERVICES

RESOLUTION
No. 14-12-07

Mr. Quade moved that the Board approve a contract with Hattie Larlham
Community Services for nursing services for the period January 1, 2015
through December 31, 2015 in an amount not to exceed Four Hundred
Ninety Four Thousand Six Hundred Eighty Five Dollars ($494,685), as

resented in attachment #7, and that the erintendent be authorized
to sign said contract. The motion, seconded by Mr. Siegferth, was
unanimously approved.

SUCCESS4KIDZ THERAPY CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 14-12-08

Mr. Siegferth moved that the Board approve a two-year contract with
Success4Kidz for therapy services for the period January 1, 2015 through
December 31, 2016 for the total contract amount not to exceed Seven
Hundred Sixteen Thousand One Hundred Eighty Four Dollars {$716,184),
as presented in attachment #8, and that the Superintendent be
authorized to sign said contract. The motion, seconded by Mr. Quade,
was_unanimously approved.



@ summit bp

Page 12 of 14

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, December 18, 2014
BOARD M EETING (continued)

IV. BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)
A&, FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE (continued)
8. PRIMARY SOLUTIONS CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 14-12-09

Mrs. Ricks moved that the Board approve a contract with Primary
Solutions for annual licensing and technical supports for the period

January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015 in an amount not to exceed
Sixty Six Thousand One Hundred Thirty Eight Dollars 138), as

resented in attachment # nd that the erintendent be authorized

to sign said contract. The motion, seconded by Mr. Dohnal, was
unanimously approved.

9, NOVEMER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RESOLUTION
No., 14-12-10

Mr. Dohnal moved that the Board approve the November Financial
Statements, as presented in_attachment #11. The motion, seconded by
Mr. Siegferth, was unanimously approved.

B. HR/LR COMMITTEE
1. NEW POLICY 2034 — DISABILITY LEAVE

RESOLUTION
No. 14-12-11

Mrs. Wilkinson moved that the Board approve new Policy 2034 —
Disability Leave, as presented in attachment #10. The motion, seconded
by Mr. Quade, was unanimously approved.

V. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
A. OACB ANNUAL CONFERENCE

Mr. Trunk thanked Board Members for attending the OACB Annual Conference
in early December and Mrs. Wilkinson for acting as the alternate at the
Delegate Assembly. He noted that there were two proposed resolutions at the
Delegate Assembly.



W summit pp

Page 13 of 14

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, December 18, 2014

BOARD MEETING (continued)

V. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT (continued)

A.

OACB ANNUAL CONFERENCE (continued)

The first proposed resolution had to do with systemic transitions that will occur
over the next few years. It outlined that the State would budget for some of
the changes so the entire financial burden would not be absorbed at the county
level. This resolution passed. The second proposed resolution was around
prohibiting providers from consuming alcohol while on duty. There was
discussion around the fact that some providers are live-in caregivers and are
technically never off duty. The language in this proposed resolution is
somewhat ambiguous and Summit DD voted against the resolution, however, it
did pass with a majority vote. When this resolution moves forward to the State
to get put into rule, there is likely to be modifications to the language to clarify
the intent.

EARLY RETIREMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM (ERIP)

Of the 102 staff eligible to take advantage of the ERIP, there are currently 69
staff who are participating. Approximately $2,100,000 of dollars budgeted for
the ERIP won't be utilized since there was not 100% participation. Along with
the permanent $2,000,000 in salary savings there will also be a reduction in
staff since some of those who are retiring won't be replaced. The impact on
the fund balance will be approximately $4,000,000 and it will take about two
years to realize the savings. Mr. Briggs asked how many of the 69 staff retiring
won't be replaced. Mr. Trunk replied that he does not have the exact number,
however, he believes it is about half. Mr. Briggs asked if the staff not being
replaced is due to system transformations. Mr. Trunk responded that it does in
part have to do with transitions, along with rule changes at the State level,
greater access to network providers and greater internal efficiencies. He
advised the ERIP will be complete at the end of February and he will give the
Board a full report at the March Board Meeting. Upon completion of the Board
Meeting, Mrs. Pozna researched and reported that of the 69 ERIP participants,
36 positions will not be replaced. She confirmed that the ERIP cost will be
approximately $2,000,000 and the projected annual salary savings will be
$2,000,000.

2014 HIGHLIGHTS

Mr. Trunk commented that it has been a very busy and productive year and
many things have been accomplished:
o Extension of the labor contracts through 2018, which speaks to the spirt
of cooperation with the bargaining unit membership.
» Designed and implemented a new Agency logo and branding strategy.



A cummit bb
(&3‘; Su nlt e Page 14 of 14

MINUTES —combined work sessicn and regular meeting

Thursday, December 18, 2014
BOARD MEETING (continved)

V. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (continued)

-

C. 2014 HIGHLIGHTS (continued)

« The All 4 One initiative has been successful. This is the program where
every manager spends about an hour getting to know staff once per
month. So far, there have been over 200 meetings that have taken
place with very positive feedback.

» A new Leadership Oath has been developed and signed by all Summit
DD managers, demonstrating commitment to integrity, transparency and
collaboration.

e The ERIP is just about complete with 69 staff participating in the
program so far.

¢ Renewed and rebuilt relationships with the public and providers,
including continuation of regular provider Executive Council meetings.

o Implemented The Good Life.

Mr. Trunk thanked the Board and staff for their hard work and support this year and
thanked Karen Arshinkoff for her service on the Board and to the citizens of Summit
County.

VI.  PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS

Mr. Briggs commented that this past year has been one of transition and staff have
handled it very well. Next year will be a rebuilding year and he challenged staff to
accomplish bigger and better things since that is what we do at Summit DD — keep
pushing to reach the stars! Summit County is one of the best counties in the State of
Ohio in which to live, especially if you have a family member with a developmental
disability. He urged staff to keep up the good work. Mr. Briggs wished all happy
holidays!

There being no further business, the Board Meeting adjourned at 6:07 p.m.

Denise Ricks, Secretary



S42]|0p XE] (890] YiM %00 Pred aue saoiass sueaw pepuny Aeoo,

B4ED 19]80 paleys pue 8jBuis sepnjoul Sy L 910N "se)is aley) 1980 Jo # FAN) Saj}is 18]S04
sejis Ajunwwoo ajebaibuoo sjueseidel siyl ;810N  $901MaS DdH PAJBYS SAI903) S[ENPIAIDUL SB)IS JO # 2L , SaMs //pe palieys
[IIA Bul snsuer) spoddns pue s82IAI9S [euapisal 991 spoddng
SE pauyap sl DdH BION (DdH) eJeo jeuosied ieyewawoy Guineses peaas suosiad QLA JO 1210] sAlEInwnd pajes|jdnpupny Je”) [euoSiad J9EWSLWOY [ejo]
sauobsjed Japinold [TA) 1ap|Aold sjealld
YJoqg Ul pejunco Jeplaoid 0 g Buwuing woyy pabueypo ji :ejop “Jepiacid sjeaud ypm sadiaes LINN Buineds sienpinpu|
sauobajen Sl aq puwwng
Japinosd yioq ul pEjUNoD Japiadid o} q Bwwing wou pabueyo y :loN Qg uwwns yim |IWN Bulniaoal sienplapu|
OXI_8ul snsual “(LWN) uonepodsuel | |eoipey UON Buiaeosl paales suosiad @LA JO [EI0} 8Alle|nluno pejeajdnpun L16% AseajjoQ @91a1ag LIAN €101
‘souobeieo Jepmoid Yjog Ui pejunog usay) 'aw swes Je Yyloq AQ peasas Jo 'qq £acl JepIADi4 8)eAlid
Jwing o) abueya uay) pue Japinold SiBAlld AQ POAISS J :BJION  "JOPIACLd B)jeAlld Ypm sagiaas Aele Aep Buiaigos) sienpialpu)
‘sanobajes lapiacad Yioq ut pejunoa usy) ‘aull SWES JE Yloq Aq paAISs 10 "iaplaosd 85/ aqa Jwwng
ajeaud o} sbueyd uayl pue gQg PWWING Aq paaIes I :8JON * g Nuwung Y seaiues Aeue Aep Buingoas Sienplalpul
faaleq a2d1nag Aeday Ae( [ejoL
"sadA} Buipuny yoq ost papuny Ajjeao]
ul pajunod uostad ‘Jealem o} jeso wod) sabueyo Buipuny §l :8JoN ‘saalales Aeue ABp papuny Ajjleoo) Buinieods slenplaipul
“sadA} Buipuny yjog LEZL papun} JoAIBAA
ul pajunod uosiad “JeAlem o) [eno wol) sabueyd Buipuny Il (510N 'sa91Aes Aele Aep papuny Jaaiem Bulaleses sjenplalpu;
OHIi Bul| snsuan  'seodas Aesle Asp Bunsoss paales SUOSISd (LA JO (210 8AlBINWND pajedjjdnpun 6561 Aeiry Aeq] |eyo L
sadA} JaAlem Yjoq Ul paiuncd uostad ‘Q] 0} | [9Aa7 Wwoy ssbueyo Bulpun I :8loN  Bulpuny | j8Aa) Buiaiadal sjenpIApu| ¢l9 L 19A97
sadA) JaAlBM J0q Ul panoed uosiad ‘| 0} | (9AST woyy sabuieys Bupuny Ji :8JoN Buipuny O/ BulAlede) S[enpIApL] 9oLk Ol
GEAl BU]| SNSUaD  “1aalem B Buineoal sienpialpul JO JUnoo D LA JO [E10} AxB{NWND pejealidnpun 6611 JaAlepp (Blo)
[ ‘gjnpe $& Pajunod osie ale pousd awiy Guunp s)npe A TAA uaippys eyl
2Wooag oym usiplyD tsjoN  -AsiBes ebe jooyos pue ‘paublssy yes '+£ $96E pue (3 usJpiIyd g LA JO B0 BAlE[nWNG
"Aewry Ae( pue Ajuo ygg L1ogq Ul PBJUNOD 8G PINOM SOIAIBS B BAIS00) UL pue , 2512 sSynpy 12101
Aluo ygs, paniaoas oym SINPY :2joN 'eoiaas Aeue Aep B Buineoa) synpe pue paubissy wgg sinpe (LA JO [BI10} SAREINWNY
IX 2ull Shsuay  -panseg SUDSISd (JLA JO [2)0} BAGEINWIND pajea)idnpun 9l paAlag suosliad |[enuuy jE)o|
uopiuysg IEJOL QLA

paeoqyseq Alewwing aApndax3 p)oz Jaquiadeq

9# Juaupeny




WY 7111 SLOZ/EL/ L PaJULY Zjo 1 abed

[ 058l 9
Z0F e <
802 Gl 2 ¥
F4] iy ZH yBnouy L'HITY ] o —___.__.. JBPIAGI BBALL PEPUTTS AJIE007] = Jusiiioiduy .u-n_?_n- £
duia JEBA) & u) oM susapsed o ejdoad dieH Iz g1 AJUnuILGD (SIBHIOM JBpLUSEBPLU] SPNU) JUSLAC 4
ucisiAedng paotryue LM Bumes JUSADKILG enBal ¥ ) o wuoped o} Enaon.mmol—.._ ap 52 1
A 0 PA|QNIG 104 SIENPIABUI 10} |850F 5001 $Aed g NG| H
el 8l £
uoddng |ewqujw yys Buges 4 il z
UDIGA060nE PeSUBLUS [ BURISE 1S Zek 201 DABRIUT JusWAGdWT payoddng I
HOLYW 04 YWWNS ‘g3aNNd YIAWM LNSAADTdNS H3AIA0ud 3LYARId] D
LlZ ZBL (FUELL £ Hunoa paex|dnpun) gI1vNadHo 0a sE..E..ﬂ.—.ZmEO.I-w 'SPNIOE L4
6L 90 T1 ubnoayp 1) Gunca 3 993168 Wnpymol €
OGNS [GUWIUK U DURBE UGS JEMBa, & L 0w Wwioped 0 iosd OR| JO ) o Fyunwuies wewAadws pepoding [z
LDISIAINS PROUEYUB LM 1usUaNdILE JRINBAJ & L im LISHR 0} 5KI0od JPH| E B BAROUT jJuawAgdug uo:omm_..w T
JOAIBAA DO POIICIUIS 10U SIBNPA(RU] 18} (630} %00t siwd 0q pwwng) QAN ATHO0T AINSNACTdNE a21Vaad0 dg junung| I
2EL s ZINULnouaLy 3° 3y Hunod pUN;) ppIAG (10 HWIWNG PPN HBATBH = ST ARLY npy (8301 |&
[ %8 AuAiwe? uawiadws penoddng [T
UOISLAIBdNE PROUBLLG ph BUIBS TUOLIADIGRIG IHJBGI B Ul 10M WIOHEG 0} #08d djok| [T 0E . 8nepus juawkoduy pepoddng |1,
FRNPIARY| SIUHE JRAIBM 10) UTIE %0F BAINQIIUCD 00 UG i - = HOLYI gd Ywung ‘qIONND YIAVM LNIFWAOTJNT g3.1vi3do ggywwns|  J
201 1950 ®
SLLE 0801 ¥
192 Sl 14
Hoddng AR PUE g8 S04 Jo uojéuquicy| 5Z bl Hoddng AeQ/UOlE]|GRH IBU0N2o0A,  |E
WAUBUCIUIR NS 'SJED [PU0TR ] UalLEsIsEY| a0l i Moddng Aeq |z
}104 O} PEARIR) F108DU0D BAIOMLIE) PuB LORE] I8TAKRS] aFL 26 uonepjiqeH [BuojiednA I
@Al UG p&y|CIuS |oU HENEIARL 10§ 1920) %COH 2Aed O HUAUNE] _ F0IAN3S QIONNd ATTVO0T HEMACH IVAINYE O
23 906 <27 YOnesy 1°3°N Gunod pegesydnpun) puelods) 18pACL - PEPUNS HATEAL "90DIAIS8 #
Hoding B0 PUE B SO, J0 UOREUAUIOD) 3 VL poddng AeguoieppqeH [eucjedoh  |E
WSISIBUIRI G WIS [BUOSIId RTINSy EEG Jar poddng feg |z
HOM £) pajRIar SOl PUE LoES} SEMBS| 88t 0ge uofell|igey [euoeacs, I
SIENRIAIRY @1QIEET SOABA, JO] UDIBI %0y SSNGHINGS O wUkAg HOLVIN OO MuWng *JHANIS AIAND- HIAVM HIGIAONC AIVARI] 3
[ il el $hid py R (Unod pageyidnpun) g3IVHI-H0 00 HWILNE - SeaAles 17N0Y W.LOL| &
Zt S - PApuN ARE0T ‘ROOJAISS ARLIY ARG HAPY (K01 [¥
Hnddng A®( PUE QU 36/, jo LaREUIGIGD) i ] uoddns ABQ/UCHIENIGEH |BUOREDOA  |E
EUSIIIOI TG "al0 [Fioaieg eieiae| 9L ] woddng Aeq__ [z
>ptm 6] palE|e) Fdeauos FARABI PUE LTET) SR0IAIBE ] £ [T uopey|iqeH |EUONEIOA 1
19, U PE01 19 J0U §1BNAIRL] 10 15001 %00} SARD G0 Juaung| FDNNH3S GIANN ATTVIOT 31V3d0 gaywwng: g
[ (=13 %] ySnong | VH (UNCO PREIONPUN) PRENEO QG YIUNE - POPLNGS ISVEA, 30[A08 ABKY ARQ HAMY (oL |t
Loddng Aeq pue qeH oo jo uogeuigwen| — ZZ) [y voddng Aeq/uoje) e |euagedch e
WISWEXGIe] [[AG IR0 |BUoTInd JueusteesY| b2l 2L oddn: z
20M ) PRIE| R HUBIU0O 2AOJIG) PUB YOBE] BEAIRG| iz S8l uaieyiqeH |euojedns I
sEnpiNBL Ag|EYT AR 10} NHEIN ¥,0F SSINLILOD (1Q HURLNG] FNAMIAS AIAONNL NIANWMM A31YNILH0 aauwng| v
‘ ¥ AR OV i
PRSI S5 PUB PRDSAU 31 Ba0iAI BUIABOY vSS W DRUBiswe 10U eI WD) T Z0L L 5
PBYONG | S34T] IO Wt pOpNIo LON BOL a
[ a1 PO 3Nl =g BRI T 00 RNE|npun) Ir PINg gNY 1S U PRAISE LAIDIND TYLOL| H
(438 4] £971 yBnong 1°Y°) QUnod pun} paass dn pue ¢ UapHyd) [BI0L |t
OISR 0} diEeIRT RUNaILos o-¢ 6t [ [ {Meisneu) 1o) Sdysiauled JIUNWLoD) - aIeD piUS AUnLWeD  |€
BuiGD{BABR A2 peveq JoWae '5-€ 907 GZ 1 uaupiiyd enidAl - dn puE ¢ z
=RSID U USIRH Py 1aee 3¢ 90 213 8 USUPRYSD AIGIE QA YWWING - dn puE ¢ sakE 8iEd BIND (I
ceremo piya| o
i1 [1] €81 4inonp 1'g1 unca puesjidnpun) (€ o) WG] UsPIYD IGOL  |v
UOIIN|ow 10} JRRANILIED Agunuaucs ' - g By [T al {uoisnpu Jo) sdiysisujegd AJunuwesd) - 8JeD pHyg Audnwey €
\dojeARR AllPIA) ‘PaBeq JBIUES ¢ - (g bBv] 0 [1] USIPIYD 1BO[GAL - 9NBD 1T
SAEIBP U URIpRyT pasea Ja10e5 ¢ - qiIa aBY] a £ LpIYD BIqIb)Ig g IWIWNG - 0OIED 1
(eoyuuigesedpiyy| 4
BirL i1 POSEg AJUNWWOD PAAIGE UBPIUD IFIFIOL |1
NOLLNIANFLNI AT v
: SIDIAHIS S.NIFHATIHID 1
MqegorssL:  IOZ/IE/SZT
wwontumg sy o 0 oS SNSU’d) 19quIadaq v10Z



WY PLLL SLOZIEL/L peluid

negolims  ¥IOZ/IR/TY
IpuRg BAR|IUNTY 30 53 yousdeus
L ]

snsuay Jequiada(] viLoZ

2 Jo g #bed

1013 JRATRM BUC) (84S = 1oy Bupiepy el JAAJEMA BUD jBATT| O
10/S BB SUANAQ) [BNBAPLY Lt i Bunies) 0EBL Jenepn suopdg [eapApUl| O
Hodons LOISIAIRANS LEYS PIEd 1 X 7 BAa5e] & BUpIEy: 0 spoddng ses JeuosIsg JeNRUsoH 10) BUliss paeys 1¥Z] 4
$Aep Gp uBy) sebug peuoddng so/pue ‘Hoddng A2q ‘g oA Jo) DUpTEN, 0 TERLAIEE AT ainpy| Vv
Aqaiay el )00USE UeIPIuD Budoianed e | ‘wogueni Aurg ‘ooneD) peuliery YES|
oda 0 Sl b Boset B IEe: ot s T e e M2 LY. Le6e d - DSH3d 1Y v 710 IX
BIINOL ZaA ] (R101, U POEARL, LON “SEE0|[nF Sopnin OEBE [03 SR 57 ¥ R SOLLIAILSY adii 30 ALTVID Hi SNOLLVEIDLL Evd 40 aaaiin 1v. b
N Wi 1BL40 d
“pOW GADL 10 “NB] SANRRY "a1059) 10} SIRI|0P ST PERIEME BIaA. JEU} B]d0ad Jo JetRuny| _._w_n_ saoiaag poddng Aliuey |
VIN duieg a
76 Bujay Jod ebsIicO 2
“Ajunwiioa s uj pedotdwe siNPIAPU) o} Doy _E-_-_Sm Ul pajedioied jauy) 81308d 10 sqLuAL &8 18EIg h: |
Mnﬁu P} LONedwWoD J9eye pue Auju)Bg spods punoe 265 [ m...._n_E-._.O |epeds L3
W, (1) N
09LL Ay Y i (huned pepEsanmen) NOL Y HOASMHL SNIARDEY O3ANSS SNOSHEC 40 N3aWI: VLDL 9
8521 I Wi X1 (Junod pRedapun) NOLLY LHOJENYHL N3IMAOH SIVARG GIAYNIS SNOBHSd 4O HIEWNN TYLOL E
[1H [unod pepeolidnpun) popling AhedoT] “Inpinoid BeAkd Uope] i} (Foipafy UoN| 3
ShDL : {UNoD pagEKRIPIN) POPUN JOATRAA “IPIAGIH KRAld 'VoRelcdeuRsL MOPAN UON| O
455 X1 30k X1 (JunoD pEEIRCNpUN, zo....!..ucnn:tE. Q31VH3d40 a0 u_EE_..n om>¢mw SNOSHEd u_o zmnibz TViOL 2
5301 %00% SA%H GO YUAUNS Swotiies Aeiry Ao WO PUR OF UopapodIIL| (122 [} 2 pejesynpun) pepun] Ajead P 0 G4 JDWING Loy {Rl] [CO[PORS LON] 9
U % 0F S35 (10 HWDING ‘Snses Redy Aeq Wy PR O Uopmiodauall] | Z0 BeY a:ﬁn. 07 IaH 1 PRSI SELE, ﬁ_u (3 HsTsi s WO 8UBIL IEJIDOM UONT. ¥
OlLY 1L HOd T X1
RSN & L0 FTUIPEIRI QLA JO 10} ATHNLIND) G991 20g4 0 (] - & ITTA
e 'a B ==
PSAISE ZUnRIEH 1§ UCRSO VB 81 PuR ‘54T AQ PaRN) SuOH Bu B t BuIpas SINpUpY 08 o8 v 10 (] ITIA
S
AuDused 16) U s 1 pus ‘Era0 Al Pepuny Aypoey s 8 i BulpiEe: e &) v sils & IA
%‘Eﬂ!i u.un.;!.__-!ea S5l £6 A Sl A (JanEs pavea) QAN OO 1Wang Ty, a
uojsjAIRdnz s pied fxpZ OUIAB3) Uds.a m g RIS T R JOWE LD A0 e pasE e E J
SBGUIS AYLE) & 30U RME GIRD YL Bulall uosiad N g L (BT LY B LG Jaje04 q
SIUBRISE) WG SUOR/ST J0 BLI0L AJJIE} L) SHOGENS GLUOH- | PEL [T SOUoN S 2IET [ JHsRUBLLDH o sl B Ajusgiadoniy fas Y
JGAJR/ UG PR|IQILIR 10U SIBNPIAPU 10) (€30 %001 &dad qq nuung 2 (Jedc L (] A
B6L} bidL CEALEH VAL {JUnoD ) SHIAAIVM NQ OF N3 O3AHZIE SNOSHI S0 HISWNN TVIOL <
10 Swoy ApuR) Ul 3U0ddNs SLIOM-W 08 082 SLOUGNS AJED JRUOSIS JONBLLIILOH /A AJUNWWIOS U)j lapuedepu| ButAl] ¥
LI ST 929 PBIE SISABM JO QDN __|§
000 Aq papueme s= [ o PapIEME Q0 SIeMEM 0 Jaquiny T
00 NWLWNG 4q pejeentel vy ) PEISANDB] SIBAIBM JO JOGUNN [
SUIANWA SNO T3ATT H
‘Woddns UD[S|AINS UEIS Pled 2Xpg Bulmwas) Cosivg 209 ¥iG spadng BiE]) [EU0SIA] JOEWBLUDH J0) BuUlJE)s paleys JyZ |0
19QUBU A{UBY B 10U 10N G185 g Bujm] Cosg 802 081 2420 |eU03I9 JOYRWBWOH 19504 [¢
BOUBPIER] UMO SUDFIRG JO BUIGY AJILIC) U] SHOGANE SLOHHU] £BE SHO0ANG GURL) [EUORIBG JSYBUIGWON /A ANUNLILIGCS U AjUspuadapy] BUiA [
wen oAoR U SRARM| DO Gyl Pajlid SIMAEM Jo equny €
Q00 Aq pepuEME 32 98 9 PBpIEME QOO SIGABM D AqunN |2
QBN Aq pajsentes By ) pajganba) siamep joJaquinyg | T
SuIANAR OH| ¥
HOIB %07 SRINQUILOD (1] WUMING o i (] T | ) Aok (] Al
BEE L1 WHI A v o3 pHGE ATNG Mmm_ J
PORIAQI] SROIARS IBUR0 ON 'FRUBISTY VG - J9A0 PUE 22 aby| [T bl PEUETY WEE - BN m
PBPIAOL SI3IAIBS JayK) ON 'PRLBETY VS5 + 1ZE 90V Sl €4 paUERSY YT - WRIYL
H=



Attachment #7

D

W summit pp

Developmenial Discbiliiies Board

Summit DD 2014 MUI Summary

1) Departmental Performance Measures
a. 98% of incidents were reported to DODD within 24 hours of discovery, the goal
is 97%.
b. 100% of MUI cases were closed on time, the goal is 95%.
c. 99% of questions from DODD answered on time, the goal is 95%.

2) MUI Investigations
a. There were 1,302 MUIs investigated in 2014, 295, or 22.6%, to date have been
substantiated. There are 144 cases pending.
b. 52% of cases reported were Category A cases, compared to 55% in 2013.

3) MUI Trends & Patterns
a. Six individuals have had 10 MUIs in the last year.
b. Eleven individuals have had 5 MUIs in the last six months.

4) Law Enforcement Trends
a. Out of the 594 cases referred, 154 were opened by the Summit County
Sherriff's Office. This accounts for approximately 25% of law enforcement
referrals.
b. There were 38 arrests in 2014, 21 misdemeanor and 17 felony arrests.

5) Other Data

a. 5 Primary Person of Interest (PPI) in Summit County investigations were added
to the abuser registry

Rule Category designations: Category A- Investigated by Law enforcement/CSB and/or
Investigative Agent (formerly Protocol investigations), Category B- Investigated by IA and
Category C- Reviewed for accuracy and accepted by IA.

Category A cases

Physical Abuse Attempted Suicide

Sexual Abuse Non-suspicious or Natural Death
Verbal Abuse Missing Individual

Suspicious or Accidental Death Known Injury

Exploitation Unknown Injury
Misappropriation Medical Emergency

Neglect Category C cases
Peer-to-Peer Acts Law Enforcement

Category B cases Unapproved Behavior Support
Prohibited Sexual Relations Unscheduled Hospitalization

Rights Code Violation



. : 2014 MUI
\ 11 1}
(&\; Summlt DD Year-End Report

On-Time Performance Metrics

100%
a0

&60%

40%

o [

ES

0%
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
m Reported to DODD within 24 Hours of Discovery
m MUI Report Complete On-Time
» Questions answered on-time
MUI Cases Investigated Category A & B Cases Substantiated
1360 - 30.0% 22.7% 21.2%
1340 3 .
.g U 22.6%
1320 1302 E
1300 B 20.0%
=
1280 “
S 15.0%
1260 &
1133 =2
124p = 10.0%
2
1220 E
5 50%
1200 ™
118¢ 0.0%

2012 2013 2014 2012 2013 2014°

Substantiated Category A MUls by Type

120 113
93 ¥ Physical Abuse
00
¥ Sexual Abuse
80 73
20 & Verhal Abuse
6 # Exploitation
66 ) .
# Misappropriation
40 3 & Neglect
21 18 1 Peer-ta-Peer Physical
20
2 5 L'—a 5 @l Peer-tg-Peer Sexual
0 ¥ Peer-to-Peer Verbal

2012 2013 2014*



Attachment #8

I/PUWWOY saYg

S3JIIWOD Y1/ /4H

aa)iwwoe) spoddng @ sadlneg

99)ILIWOY salj|ioe B 8dueUl4
Juspusjuledng WEISISSY / Juspualuuedng — X o4

GLOZ/ELE :=eQ

"G00C U %gS 0} paiedwod ‘dg| oy} ybnoay pejeuipioos seoines
Jiayy Juswsiddns 0} Buipuny |esepa) aAI823l SYNPE JO %88
196png s, ywwng ybnoay; passed jou

aJe pue AJUNOD JIWWING U| S81AISS JO aN[eA By} Juaseidal sIejjop
@sal| "Buipunj saalepn ybnouyy siejlop |eispey asey) umop jind
0] 8|qe 8q 0} yojew [eoo| ay) paplaoid g Hwwns (4S)) ueld
80IA19g [ENPIAIPU| 8y} YBNOoUY) pazuoyine pue pajeulpiood aiom
Uolym papiaoid seolaIes Jo) AJunod) Jwwng ul siapiaold sjeaud
0} Ajosuip pred ai1em SJgjlop [BIepa) Ul UOIIN |'9p$ JO [BJ0) v
"aWIR-uo Paso|d

S8SED |NIA 40 %001 Pue {10z Ul s} uo papodal s 1NN J0 %86
Yim oA [eob aAoqe suiewsa Bunpodai yuspiou| [ensnup Jolep
"gsege)ep Buppewyosuaq sy

ul saluedwos Jo 9%z doj sy} Buowe Bupjuel pue %g/ Jo [eob ay)
Buipeeoxs ‘%64 Jo YBly swil-je ue je si uonoesies sakojdwg
"©10¢ Wolj aseaoul

%4 B ‘'sbumes ateap|iyo aaisnjoul ul usipjiyo 96 Woddns sejs
9S8yl ‘Z10cC W sejis g pue ¢|0Z Ul sajis Q¢ o} pasedwio ‘says
IdD 7 @1e aiey] ‘spasu |epads Jnoypm ualp|iyo spisbuoje
SSNIUNWLIOD |BO0] JIBY) Ul UBJPJIYD IOW B8AISS 0} SaNUUoD
welboud (|dD) uoisnpouj Joy diysieuped Ajunwuwo?) ay |

"€102 WoJj asesioul %4zz & sjuasaidal iyl synpe zZoy ynm
Alunwwos sy ur Bunjiom synpe Jo [eob sy papasoxae (g pwwng
"€10¢ Wolj asealoul %t e sjuasaidal pue /Ly Jo suonosfoid
spagoxe syl ‘qQ ywwng Aq pspoddns sjenplaipul [e10) gL'y

:epnjoul siyBiyby 1.0z

~ PIAeQ or Bl||ig Ag panwgng
sjjnsay
salnsesw ue|d pu3 Jes A

‘pleoqyseq Je||id 8y} uo G 0} | JO S|EJS B UO /' B Pal0ds g padinbeal BuneisdQ ¥10z 40 | ¥10Z— siinsay
Jjuwng ([esenQ sjeAel [eoB uiyum Bujuwioped aie sainsesw gz Jo 0Z uonoe pieog ON |  shjejs ey} uo poday | ueld Bugelsadp
NOILVANIWNOITY §0Od ViVa ONILHNOddNS NOILLYONIWWOI3Y NY3IONOI/ANSSI | ~ - JIdOL

130d38 AYVININNS JIdOL

saliigesiq [euswdojeasq Jo pieog AJUNoD Jwwng




a/sluwIc) sayg

S|WWOD W1/ HH

eaniwwo) syoddng » saoneg

88)IWOD) sal|ioe] g soueul
Juspusjulledng juelsIssy / Juspusiuuadng — X 1104

SLOZ/IELL eeQ

JuswssInguuIal

[eJepa) Ul UolNN §'€1$ pajebipng Q@ HWWING 'GLOZ Ul "SIsBaLUI
yojelu pieoipajy Se eSesi0ep OS|e ||Im S92IAISS 10) JuswasIngLuial
|ejepa) ‘Jeplacid B se QO HWIWNS SSCOYD S|ENPIAIPUI SS9| SY
‘8jep 0} UOIIN 2'€|$ Pelo9||00 aAey pue {|0g Ul juswesingLuial
[eJopaj Ul UollIy 2'51L$ pelebpng g nwwng :papiacid

S80IAJSS JOJ O JWWNG 0} Juswasinguial piedipay [e1o]

'G10Z Ul synsal

8s8y) Jojluow 0] 8NURUod |IM gg JWWng €10z Ul papodal

sem )i se teybiy Jo 9 e pajel oum sjuspuodsal Jo abejusoiad

e Jo pes)sul (0] Jo 2|eos B U {°'g) ainsesw ejebaibbe ue

se pepodal si gjeg “¢L0Og W Ajyjuow ejep uonoejsnes Buios|joo
uebsq Qg NWWINg "€L0Z Ul %128 0} patedwo ‘o4pg Apualing
S| uonoejsies uelpJenfausied :UOIOEJSHES UBIpIENS) JUsled

:|eof mojaq sealy

130d3d AMVYININNS J1dO1

sanlqesiq [euswdojeaeq jo piecg AJunoD JWWING

piAeq or aijjig :Ag papiwgng




2014 Operating Plan

N S
(‘{e&/ Summlt DD Year-End Dashboard

Pillar I - Quality Services

Number of Individuals Served | Day Program Waiting List
[ i 50
5000 T RATS f 214
Vo 214
4000 _______________--:::::°..-o--._-=$ﬁ===:!::::2::::f__ ! 200
| B
| 3000 i
; 150
2000 — ;g&ﬁbﬂnw_ j
} 100
|:umo = - | -
Il — 50
2001 2005 2006 2007 2008 20059 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
i . 0 b £ et e St ()
! —4—Total =i=Children —i—Adults _ 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2008 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
Residential Waiting List Adults Employed in the Community
£
250 _— 550

200 500

450
150 i
1 20 402
100 — 250
29

Pecple

50 300
250
] . . - —gar —
2007 2008 2009 2000 2011 2012 2013 2014 80
B crvesie 2011 012 2013 2014

Inclusive Child Care

120
1o
80

60

2012 2013 2014

—@—Sites =&==Children



Pillar II - Customer Satisfaction

Satisfaction with Services

95.0%
91.80% % pi 1)
soon | 9% e 801% ot 5”;? 89.10%
) 87.1%
B84 gom % 50" ' j
L 84.1%
85.0% (9245 ‘ 9?:
F
|
80.0% II|
]
75.0% = = - ~
2007 2008 2010 2011 2013 2014
N Parents/Guardians Persons Served

100% -

50%

% Favorable

% of Summit County Residents that Support Inclusion

2014

2010 2011 2012 2013

Year

2008 2008

B0%
55%
0%
45%
A0%
35%
30%
25%
20%

Summit County Residents Familiarity with
Services

2005

Pillar II1 - Employee Engagement

80%
78%
76%
4%
2%
0%
68%
66%

64%

Employee Satisfaction
79.0%
73.9%
69.8%
2010 2012 2014

BB%
86%
84%
82%
80%
8%
76%
74%
2%

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
Productivity
88%
87%
I ]

2013

2014

1 Service Staff W Support Staff



Pillar IV - Provider Collaboration

MUI Timeliness

120%
47%100% 99%100% 99%100% 98%100%
100%

88%
80%
60% 48%
40%
20% I
0%

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

m Reported m Closed

Pillar V - Sustainability

Administrative Costs as a % of Total Expenses Total to private providers for T
aervices provided
15% +— - $80.0 —
E s705 5%
$70.0

12% £
3 £ 3600 -
S 5
e H
£ 0% § $50.0
E i £
'E £ $40.0
£ 8% y T F] $30.0
2 &

$20,0 -
& g L I -
J $10.0
0% - v $0.0 ] - :
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2007 2008 2008 2010 2011 2012 2013 24
Year Year
HDollars (M) - cumulative ?

% of Adults Who Receive Federal
Funds

100%

80%

a0%

40%

20% -

% - ==
2005 2008 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Yesar




Pillar VI - Citizenship

Staff Participation in United Way
35% i
30% 27T 6% 25.0% |
25% Sarear 4 24.5% 25.0%
e 20%
3
a 15%
£
S 10%
Fd
5% A
0% . . . .
2000 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
Year
Community Organizations Supported through
Sponsorship or Volunteerism
35 33
[}
=
-3
®
N
=
(']
o
(<]
k]
L]
2012 2013 2014
Year




9n|eA 2|qissod [e1oL

Jdelany FIO0Z

.09 Jejjid

0'S

anjeA Jejid

ALMGELNEISHE

pieoqyseq 1ejjid




anjep 1e||id

< S S S 5 5 an|eA
8C> §i< 00g> 0L< 04< (88¢> T
¥E 01 8¢ {10161 00€ 01 SEE 0L0119 0£01T9 T00Y 01 Z88¢€ L4
cr 015¢ 07 01 8T 9€E 01 89¢ 0901 TE 09 01TE eI 01 200F €
0§ 0} £t £2011Z 69¢€ 01 20F 0EO1T 0E011 9LTt 01 SZI¥ L4
05< 0e< 00p< 0 0 LITY 5
96 144 (4414 0 0 1847 JueuLo}ad
05 0E 00t 0 0 LLIY 10D 102

PaAL9S SUOSIad 10§ $221A43S AlljenD :22u3jj23x3 jo Je||id




anje/\ 3jqissod (e10]

anjep Jejjid

14 14 4 S anjep
%6°/9> %E'6T< %9L> %8> T
%6°0L - 89 %EVT-V6T %664 0194 %678 0128 [4
%b6'EL-TL %E'6C - %6°€8 03 08 %6°L8 01 58 €
%08 - ¥L %1P'6€ - ¥'6L %698 01 v8 %606 01 88 L4
%08< %P 6E< %L8< %16< S
%064 %02 6¢ %8 %E6 SJUBULIOLIad
%08 %t°6E WT'L8 %0°16 oD y10Z

UOIIDBJSIIBS JDLLI0ISNY) :2IU3|[93X3 JO 1B[|id




anjep 2jqissod |e10) anEAN JE|IId
S S S anjep
%L5< %ZS< %6'99> T
%65 01 %S %65 01 %¢S %889 01 %6'99 [4
%L9 01 %09 %9 01 %09 %804 01 %6'89 3
%S4 01 %89 %5/ 01 %89 %6'EL 01 %6°04 t
%G L> %SL> %6°EL< S
%6°8L %0°L8 %0'6L SdueLuroylad
%SL %SL %EL ri0¢

jusawadeduy mm__..n_n_Em

:92Ud|j23X3 +.c lejjid




anjep
a|qissod 2o

SnjeA Qg Juwmns

5 S L4 anjep
%16> %68> %09> T
%6°€6 01 %16 %616 01 %68 %S9 - 09 [4
%696 01 %6 %6'76 01 %C6 % 0L-59 €
%666 01 %6 %86 01 %56 %SL - 0L v
%007 %86< %0°SL 5
%001 %0'86 %9°TL JueLioiad
%001 %86 aujjaseg [eed $10Z

:Eum__cnm__n_u 13PINDIg :22U3||33X] JO JB||id




anjep 3|qissod (230

anjep sejjid

S L4 5 S anjep

%60L> 9> L'ST> %5°6< T

%6 'L 01 %0L N 8=< £'5¢=< %6'8 01 %56 [4

%6°'6.L 01 %SL W #0T=< 1Le=< %18 01 %6 €

%58 03 %08 WHTi=< 5'8¢=< %8 01 %58 L4

%58< W §T< €< %9°6> 5
%088 WL'ETS 6'CLS %Ll SJUBLLIOLI

%58 WZsTS N 09% %8 [eod $10¢

MESIDSIAL

AljIqeuieIsns :35uaj|23x3 40 Jej|id




anjep,

anjep aQ Huwwng

ajqissod [e10)

S S onjep

oT> %6°6 01 %S T

€1=< %6°VT 01 %0T [4

ST=< %6°6T 01 %ST €

LT=< %S¢C 01 %0¢T L4

Qi< %SC< ]
[43 %Y'SZ 3JUBWIOND
0E %60°S2 1205 ¥T0T

diysuazijiy :aoua||23x3 4O Je||id




